
 

 

 
VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD 
Regular Council Meeting 

Agenda 
Glenwood Community Hall (90 Main Avenue) 

Thursday, January 13, 2022 at 7:00pm 
 

 

Page 1 of 2 

To access the supporting documents to this agenda, first download the agenda to your own 
computer/device, then look for them as attachments to the .pdf agenda document. 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Adoption of Agenda 

 
3. Adoption of Previous Minutes: 

a) 2021.12.09 Regular Council Meeting Minutes 
 

4. Delegations: 
a) Paul – Tough Country 
b) How can we Help You – Leisa Olson & Wayne Layton 

 
5. Items for Discussion and/or Action: 

a) DRAFT Bylaw# 260-2021 Bylaw Enforcement Officer 
b) DRAFT Bylaw# 245-2021 Rates, Fees & Charges 
c) DRAFT Bylaw #261-2022 Advertising Bylaw 
d) DRAFT Bylaw #242-2021 Municipal Utility Bylaw 

 
6. Councillor Reports: 

• Mayor Allred 
• Deputy Mayor Holthe 
• Councillor Law 
• Councillor Lybbert 
• Councillor Peterson 

 
7. CAO Report: 

a) Training / Meetings Attended  
b) Office Closures  
c) Projects 
d) General update on Village  

 
8. Financial Reports: 

a) Accounts Payable Cheques for December 2021 (20210402-20210433) 
b) Budget vs Actual Review December 2021 
c) Bank Reconciliation – August, September, October, November  

 
9. Correspondence: 

a) 2022-01 M&R Bulletin Alberta SW 
b) M&R December 3,2021 Minutes 
c) Mayors and Reeves January 2022 



Page 2 of 2 

d) Chinook Arch Board Report - December 2, 2021 
e) Fire Turnout Gear Requisition 
f) AUMA 2022 
g) Programable Thermostat at hall – Administration issue 
h) 2021 DA-001 1-year temporary home business – expires Feb. 7, 2022 
i) Leasing Pioneer Parlour? 
j) Public Participation Plan – A03.2018 
k) Self Assessment study? 
l) CCES – Jan 6. Minutes 
m) 2021 AlbertaSW Board Minutes 12-01 approved 
n) 2022-01 Bulletin AlbertaSW 

  
10. Closed Meeting: 

a) Land, Legal or Labour Matters As per Section 24(b)(i) of the FOIP Act     
 

11. Start a Council To-Do-List –  
a) Extra council meetings –  
b) February 3 – Info 
c) February 24 – Budget  

 
12. Adjournment: 

 
 





VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD 
December 9, 2021 Minutes 


 
The DRAFT Regular Village of Glenwood Council meeting was held at the 
Glenwood Community Hall on December 9, 2021 scheduled at 7:00 PM. 
 
In attendance: Mayor Linda Allred, Deputy Mayor Milo Holthe, Councillors Steven 
Law, Councillor Sandy Lybbert and Councillor Mark Peterson. 
 
Officials: Chief Administrative Officer Carrie Kinahan was in attendance.  


 
 


 


 
Village Of Glenwood Council Meeting Minutes December 9, 2021 Initials: Page 1 of 2 


 


 
1. Called to Order 
 
 
2. Agenda Adoption 
2021.12.221 
 
 
3. Minutes Adoption 
3 a) 2021.12.06 
2021.12.222 
 
 
 
4. Delegations: 
4 a) Dan Magnus from 
ATCO Gas – Presenting 
contract renewal 
2021.12.223 
 
4 b) How can we help 
you – Leisa Olson & 
Wayne Layton 
 
5. Items for Discussion: 
5.a) Draft Bylaw # 245-
2021 Rates, fees and 
Charges 
2021.12.224 
 
 
5.b) Draft Bylaw # 260- 
2021 Bylaw Officer  
 
 
5.c) Pioneer Parlour 
Discussion. To Lease or 
have Village run it. 
2021.12.225 
 
 
 
 
6. & 7. Council & CAO 
Reports 
Mayor Allred 
 
Deputy Mayor Holthe 
 
Councillor Law 
 
Councillor Lybbert 
 


Mayor Allred called the December 9, 2021 Regular Council Meeting 
to order at 7:00 PM 
 
 
Councillor Lybbert MOVED to adopt the agenda as amended adding 5 
b), 5 c), 7d). 


Carried 
 
 
Councillor Lybbert MOVED to adopt the minutes of the 2021.12.06 
Public Hearing Council Meeting as presented. 


Carried 
 
 
 
 
Deputy Mayor Holthe MOVED to accept as information and to look at 
again. 


Carried 
 
 
No resolution  
 
 
 
 
Councillor Peterson MOVED to have change the wording and 
numbering on Bylaw 245-2021.  


Carried 
 
 
No resolution  
 
 
 
 
 
Deputy Mayor Holthe MOVED to advertise for possible prospective 
leasers.   


Carried 
 
 
 


• None 
 


• Rec board 
 


• Chief Mountain waste, prices to go up. 
 


• None 
 


• None 







 


Village Of Glenwood Council Meeting Minutes December 9, 2021 Initials: Page 2 of 2 
 


Councillor Peterson 
 
CAO Report 
 
7d) Minutes  
2021.12.226 
 
 
 
2021.12.227 
 
 
8. Financial Reports 
8 a) Accounts Payable 
Report  
8 b) Budget VS Actual 
Operating & Capital 
Reports  
8 c) Bank 
Reconciliations  
2021.12.228 
 
 
 
 
9. Correspondence 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2021.12.229 
 
 
 
2021.12.230 
 
10. Closed Meeting 
2021.12.231 
 
 
 
 
2021.12.232 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adjournment 
2021.12.233 
 


 
• CAO Report presented as outlined in the agenda. 


 
 
Deputy Mayor MOVED to adjust the numbering of the minutes from 
November 1, 2021 ORG meeting minutes. 


Carried 
 
Councillor Lybbert MOVED to accept council reports and CAO reports 
as information. 


Carried 
 
 
8 a) Accounts Payable Report for November (20210392-20210401).  
8 b) Budget VS Actual Operating & Capital Expenses for November.  
8 c) Bank reconciliations None to present.  
 
 
 
Councillor Law MOVED to accept the Financial Reports as 
information. 


Carried 
 
 


a) 2021-12-03 – Southwest Mayors & Reeves Meeting 
b) CCES MINUTES Dec 2, 2021  
c) Mayors and Reeves November 2021 
d) MayorsCouncilsCongratsLetter_Dec2021 (1) 
e) MINUTES Dec 2, 2021 
f) November 5, 2021 Minutes 
g) ORRSC Periodical Inaugural Edition 
h) OWC Resignation November 26 2021 


 
Councillor Peterson MOVED to accept the correspondence as 
information. 


Carried 
 
Councillor Lybbert MOVED to go past 9:30PM.  


Carried 
 
Councillor Lybbert MOVED to close the meeting to the public at 9:30 
PM to discuss Land, Legal or Labour Matters as per Section 24(b)(i) of 
the FOIP Act. 


Carried 
 
Councillor Peterson MOVED to open the meeting to the public at 9:44 
PM. 


Carried 
 


The Regular Council Meeting resumed at 9:47 PM allowing for the 
public to rejoin the meeting. 
 
 
Councillor Law MOVED to adjourn the meeting at 9:50 PM. 


Carried 
 
 


_____________________________________________ 
Meeting Chair 


 
_____________________________________________ 


Chief Administrative Officer 
  


 








 


 


1 
 


 
  


 
 


Prepared for Glenwood Council 


MARCH 9  
 


 
 


Tough Country Communications Ltd. 
Prepared by: Paul McLean 
 


Report to Council 







 


 


2 
 


Executive Summary 


Tough Country Communications Ltd. 
 
Tough Country Communications is a local internet service provider, established in 2008. 
During the last 5 years, Tough Country has grown 120% and now services over 2100 
customers. The service area covers from Fort Macleod, Alberta to Cranbrook, BC., south to the 
United States border and north to Radium, BC. Tough Country maintains over 80 distribution 
points throughout the network and has performed over 1.6 million dollars in new 
infrastructure spending on the network in the last 5 years. 
 
Tough Country offers services to: 
 


• Residential 
- Rural, Town and Villages 


• Resort/Recreation 
- Leading provider in RV and Recreational offering in the service area 


• Commercial and Industrial  
- Large and small scale commercial and industrial clients. 24hr support, custom 


service offerings (i.e. Enmax, TransAlta, Saputo, Rigstar) 
 
In response to the increasing demand for bandwidth, Tough Country has now introduced the 
new “Vmax” internet packages at all our fibre fed towers. With the introduction of Vmax we 
exceed the 50/10mbps objectives of the CRTC at many of our distribution locations. 
 
We would like the opportunity to offer the Vmax services in Glenwood as well as discuss fibre 
to the home opportunities for the village. Currently, we provide services from a location on 
the Saputo facilities in Glenwood through a wireless link to other towers within our network. 
In order to expand services to offer the Vmax packages within Glenwood we require a direct 
fibre link within the community and supporting infrastructure to accomplish the goals for 
improving internet connectivity within the village. 
 







 


 


3 
 


Project Plan 
 
The table outlines the steps that need to be accomplished in order to move forward with a 
plan to accomplish our internet objective within the village: 
 
Point of Presence Approval Obtain approval from Council to establish a 


Point of Presence (POP) in the Glenwood 
Library. Currently there is access to the Axia 
fibre in the library that would facilitate this 
request. We have examined the location with 
Village Administration and believe that we can 
occupy a small area within the library that 
would facilitate this request. 
 


Distribution Site Approval Approval by Council for construction of a 
monopole or telephone pole like structure 
behind the library in order to facilitate both a 
distribution point and a link to the Saputo 
location where Tough Country currently 
distributes the internet. Photos have been 
attached to this document depicting examples 
of monopoles that could be utilized. Further 
discussion with Administration would be done 
with regards to placement, not to impede 
future opportunities for the village.  
 


Review of Fibre Plan Review of Fibre to the Premises design 
document for Glenwood prepared by Tough 
Country Communications and look at funding 
options to fulfill a plan of delivering fibre to the 
premises in Glenwood. Current grant 
opportunity being offered is the CRTC “Closing 
the Divide” Grant Submission. Due March 27, 
2020 
 







 


 


4 
 


Construction of Distribution Site Spring/Summer of 2020, construct distribution 
site at the library. Tough Country 
Communications would cover all costs 
pertaining to the construction of the 
distribution site. 
 


Offer Vmax Services to Village 
Businesses and Residents 


Spring/Summer of 2020 roll out Vmax 
50/20mbps and 30/10mbps package offerings 
to residents in the village. All plans include 
unlimited data and do not require contracts. 
 


Continue Fibre to the Premises 
initiatives 


Contingent on funding availability through 
various levels of government and industry.  


 
 


Understanding Vmax  
 
The following illustration demonstrates the direct connection from the end user to the 
internet. Vmax is delivered through a wireless connection opposed to a direct fibre to the 
home connection, however speed and reliability are significantly improved as the signal is 
direct to the internet opposed to multiple links to reach the internet. 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 







 


 


5 
 


The attached map depicts the proposed Vmax zone for Glenwood. 30mbps and 50mbps high 
speed internet packages are available.  
 
In comparison, the current offering within Glenwood by Tough Country Communications is up 
to 15mpbs. 
 
With the new investment in Glenwood, Tough Country and the introduction of Vmax and 
eventually fibre, we can provide virtually unlimited internet speeds to the community. 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 







 


 


6 
 


 
Tower Examples:  
 
The following photos depict typical monopole structures. Poles come in various lengths 
depending on the intended purpose 
 


  
 
 
Tough Country would further consult with Glenwood Administration on the appropriate 
structure and placement. 
 
 
 
 
 







 


 


7 
 


 


Fibre to the Home 
Tough Country Communications has identified Glenwood as an eligible community for funding 
under the Federal Funding criteria set forth by CRTC “Closing the Divide” grant program. 
Tough Country proposes to examine this program as well as other funding options to facilitate 
the objective of delivering fibre to the village.  
 
Tough Country would also provide our own financial contribution and explore municipal 
funding opportunities in order to attract the federal funding being offered by CRTC and to 
demonstrate municipal and industry cooperation in delivering on the project.    
 
Tough Country Communications has commissioned a 
study of the financial investment that would be 
required to roll out fibre to the premises within 
Glenwood. The attached chart provides details on the 
estimated cost. 
 


 
 


Fibre to the Premises - Material and Labour Amount 
      


Outside Plant Cost Summary     
OSP Construction Material    $                         81,782  
OSP Opti-Tap Material    $                         16,618  
POP & Community Cabinet Infrastructure    $                                 -    
OSP Labour & Professional Services   $                       453,030  
  SubTotal OSP  $                       551,430  
  Contingency (5%)  $                         22,652  


  
Total OSP with 


Contingency  $                       574,082  
  PST (7%)                               8,474  
  GST (5%)  $                         28,704  


  
Total OSP Including 


Applicable Taxes  $                       611,259  
      


  
Total Capital Cost OSP 


with Contingency $                       611,259  


  
Total Number of 
Premises Passed                                  131 


  
Core Network Costs 


Per Premise $                           4,666  







 


 


8 
 


 


In Conclusion  
 
Tough Country Communications appreciates the opportunity to present to council our plans 
for the village. We believe that the proposed investments in offering Vmax internet in 
Glenwood will improve the access to the internet for the current residents of the community 
and attract further opportunities for the village. Furthermore, the focus of moving forward on 
the future installation of fibre to the homes and businesses within the village will enhance 
future opportunities for the village.  
 
 
 


 


 


 


“The new digital economy, equalizes access to 
information for everyone, no matter where you live.” 













  


 
Village of Glenwood BYLAW # 260-2022 Mayor Initials:                     CAO Initials:                                            Page 1 of 4 


 


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD 
BYLAW # 260-2022 


 
DRAFT Bylaw Enforcement Officer Bylaw 


 
A BYLAW OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA TO 
ESTABLISH THE MEANS OF BYLAW ENFORCEMENT AND PUT IN PLACE 
APPROPRIATE CONTROLS TO GOVERN BYLAW ENFORCEMENT 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 556 of the Municipal Government Act, Being Chapter M-26, 
Revised Statutes of Alberta, 2000, provides every Council must by bylaw specify the powers and 
duties of Bylaw Enforcement Officers and establish disciplinary procedures applicable to its 
Bylaw Enforcement Officers; 


AND WHEREAS, Section 191 of the Municipal Government Act, Being Chapter M-26, Revised 
Statutes of Alberta, 2000 provides for the passing and repealing of; 


 
NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Village of Glenwood, in the Province of Alberta, hereby 
enacts as follows: 
 
1. TITLE AND DEFINITIONS: 


 
(a) Title – This bylaw shall be known as the “Bylaw Enforcement Officer Bylaw” of the 


Village of Glenwood. 
 


(b) Definitions – In this bylaw unless the context otherwise requires: 
(a) “Act” means the Municipal Government Act, RSA 2000, c. M-26 and 


regulations, as amended from time to time. 
 
(b) “Municipality” means the Village of Glenwood in the Province of Alberta.  


 
(c) “Bylaw” means a bylaw passed by the Municipality. 


 
(d) “Bylaw Enforcement Officer” or “Officer” means an individual who has been 


appointed pursuant to this Bylaw as a Bylaw Enforcement Officer. 
 


(e) “Chief Administrative Officer” or “CAO” means the individual appointed 
by Council to be the Chief Administrative Officer of the Municipality or their 
delegate. 


(f) “Bylaw Enforcement Manager” or “Manager” means the Chief 
Administrative Officer or any individual appointed by the CAO to oversee and 
supervise Bylaw Enforcement Officers. 


(g) “Appellate” means the person or group of persons who hears an appeal. 







  


 
Village of Glenwood BYLAW # 260-2022 Mayor Initials:                     CAO Initials:                                            Page 2 of 4 


 


 
2. PURPOSE: 


 
(a) The Purpose of this Bylaw is to establish the means of bylaw enforcement and put in 


place appropriate controls to govern bylaw enforcement within the Municipality of the 
Village of Glenwood. 
 


3. RULES FOR INTERETATION: 
 


(a) In This Bylaw: 
(b) If not defined in the definitions section, all terms used shall have the meaning as is 


assigned to them by the Act, to the extent that said meaning differs from the ordinary 
meaning of such terms; 
 


4. APPOINTMENT OF OFFICER: 
 


(a) The CAO may, from time to time, appoint one or more Officers in accordance with 
this Bylaw and may impose terms and conditions on Officer’s appointments. 


(b) The CAO may revoke, suspend or modify the appointment of an Officer in accordance 
with this Bylaw. 


(c) The CAO may delegate any of the CAO’s powers, duties or functions contained in this 
section to any employee of the Municipality, including the option to further delegate 
those powers, duties, and functions. 


(d) An Officer must, before starting their duties, take the official oath prescribed by the 
Oaths of Office Act, RSA 2000, c. O-1, or such other oath as may be required from 
time to time, and as amended or replaced. 


(e) The CAO may, from time to time, appoint a Bylaw Enforcement Officer with limited 
authority for the enforcement of specific bylaws or portions of bylaws. In such cases, 
the CAO has the sole discretion to approve, deny or terminate an appointment. 


 
5. POWERS AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF OFFICERS: 
 
5.1 In accordance with their appointment by the CAO, the powers and duties of Officers 


shall include the following: 
(a) Preserving and maintaining the public peace; 
(b) Enforcing the Bylaws of the Municipality; 
(c) Responding to and investigating complaints and alleged breaches of Bylaws; 
(d) Issuing warnings, orders, notices and tickets as required; 
(e) Advising and providing education to the public on the Bylaws of the Municipality; 







  


 
Village of Glenwood BYLAW # 260-2022 Mayor Initials:                     CAO Initials:                                            Page 3 of 4 


 


(f) Participating in the prosecution of breaches of Bylaws including gathering evidence, 
ensuring the attendance of witnesses, attending court and providing evidence as 
required; 


(g) Performing routine patrols; 
(h) Performing other duties as may be assigned from time to time by the Bylaw 


Enforcement Manager. 
 


5.2 Officers shall exercise their powers and duties in good faith and in accordance with all 
the Municipality’s applicable policies established from time to time. 
5.3 The authority of an Officer shall terminate when: 


           (a)  The employee ceases to be an employee of the Municipality; 
           (b) The employee accepts another position within the Municipality that doesn’t require        
Bylaw Enforcement; 
 


6. CONDUCT OF OFFICERS AND MISUSE OF POWER: 
(a) All Officers are expected to exercise sound judgement, discretion, and integrity in 


carrying out their duties  
(b) An Officer who misuses the power of their position or conducts themselves in a 


manner which undermines public trust and confidence or in any way contravenes 
Municipal policy, commits an offence pursuant to this Bylaw and may be subject to 
discipline, which may include suspension or termination. 
 


7. DISCIPLINARY PROCEDURES: 
 


(a) The CAO shall ensure complaints of misuse of power by an Officer are investigated. 
If complaints are brought to the CAO regarding a Peace Officer that are not a direct 
result of the Peace Officer’s enforcement of Municipal bylaws, this bylaw has no 
bearing on the complaint and the CAO will follow the Provincial Acts and Regulations 
that regulate Peace Officers.   


(b) Complaints concerning the conduct of a Bylaw Enforcement Officer shall be directed 
to the Bylaw Enforcement Manager. 


(c) All complaints must be submitted in writing and include, at a minimum, the 
following information: 


• Name and contact information of the complainant and, 


• Details of the alleged misconduct by the Officer. 
(d) The Manager shall provide the Officer with written notice of the complaint. 
(e)  The Manager shall investigate or ensure the complaint is investigated against an 


Officer, and may dismiss the complaint or allegation, in whole or in part, if it is 
determined to be frivolous, without merit, unfounded or unsubstantiated. 







  


 
Village of Glenwood BYLAW # 260-2022 Mayor Initials:                     CAO Initials:                                            Page 4 of 4 


 


(f) During the course of the investigation, prior to determining an outcome, the Officer 
shall be given the opportunity to make a full response to the complaint and provide 
written submissions to the Manager or investigator. 


(g) If in the opinion of the Manager, based on reasonable grounds, an Officer has 
misused a power, contravened an appointment or this Bylaw, acted contrary to public 
interest, or has acted in bad faith, the CAO may suspend, revoke, or modify the 
Officer’s appointment in accordance with this Bylaw.  


(h) The CAO may establish forms and timelines for disciplinary procedures and appeal 
section. 
 


8. APPEAL: 


 
9. DATE OF COMMENCEMENT: 
 


(a) This bylaw shall come into effect upon third and final reading. 
 


Read a FIRST time this ____day of _________, 2022. 
Read a SECOND time this ____ day of ________, 2022. 
Read a THIRD time and finally passed this ___day of ______, 2022. 
 
 
_____________________________                           ______________________________ 
Linda Allred      Carrie Kinahan 


Mayor       Chief Administrative Officer   
    


(a)  Within 14 days of receiving the decision from the Manager, the affected complainant 
may, in writing, appeal the decision of the Manager. If a Manager delegated by the CAO 
rendered the first judgment on the complaint, the appeal will be made to the CAO. If the 
CAO rendered the first judgement on the complaint, the appeal will be made to the 
Council of the Village of Glenwood.  


(b) The appellate shall give the parties opportunity to provide written submissions on the 
decision, and at their discretion, provide opportunity for the parties to make oral 
submissions. 


(c) The appellate shall consider the decision being appealed, along with any written or oral 
submissions of the parties, and shall either confirm, reverse or vary the standing 
judgement. 


(d) The decision of the appellate must be made in writing and is final and conclusive with no 
further right of appeal or right of review to a Court. 


(e) Any suspension, revocation, or modification of an Officer’s appointment, including 
termination, will be in accordance Employment standards & MGA. 








  


 
Village of Glenwood BYLAW # 260-2022 Mayor Initials:                     CAO Initials:                                            Page 1 of 4 


 


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD 
BYLAW # 260-2022 


 
DRAFT Bylaw Enforcement Officer Bylaw 


 
A BYLAW OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA TO 
ESTABLISH THE MEANS OF BYLAW ENFORCEMENT AND PUT IN PLACE 
APPROPRIATE CONTROLS TO GOVERN BYLAW ENFORCEMENT 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 556 of the Municipal Government Act, Being Chapter M-26, 
Revised Statutes of Alberta, 2000, provides every Council must by bylaw specify the powers and 
duties of Bylaw Enforcement Officers and establish disciplinary procedures applicable to its 
Bylaw Enforcement Officers; 


AND WHEREAS, Section 191 of the Municipal Government Act, Being Chapter M-26, Revised 
Statutes of Alberta, 2000 provides for the passing and repealing of; 


 
NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Village of Glenwood, in the Province of Alberta, hereby 
enacts as follows: 
 
1. TITLE AND DEFINITIONS: 


 
(a) Title – This bylaw shall be known as the “Bylaw Enforcement Officer Bylaw” of the 


Village of Glenwood. 
 


(b) Definitions – In this bylaw unless the context otherwise requires: 
(a) “Act” means the Municipal Government Act, RSA 2000, c. M-26 and 


regulations, as amended from time to time. 
 
(b) “Municipality” means the Village of Glenwood in the Province of Alberta.  


 
(c) “Bylaw” means a bylaw passed by the Municipality. 


 
(d) “Bylaw Enforcement Officer” or “Officer” means an individual who has been 


appointed pursuant to this Bylaw as a Bylaw Enforcement Officer. 
 


(e) “Chief Administrative Officer” or “CAO” means the individual appointed 
by Council to be the Chief Administrative Officer of the Municipality or their 
delegate. 


(f) “Bylaw Enforcement Manager” or “Manager” means the Chief 
Administrative Officer or any individual appointed by the CAO to oversee and 
supervise Bylaw Enforcement Officers. 


(g) “Appellate” means the person or group of persons who hears an appeal. 







  


 
Village of Glenwood BYLAW # 260-2022 Mayor Initials:                     CAO Initials:                                            Page 2 of 4 


 


 
2. PURPOSE: 


 
(a) The Purpose of this Bylaw is to establish the means of bylaw enforcement and put in 


place appropriate controls to govern bylaw enforcement within the Municipality of the 
Village of Glenwood. 
 


3. RULES FOR INTERETATION: 
 


(a) In This Bylaw: 
(b) If not defined in the definitions section, all terms used shall have the meaning as is 


assigned to them by the Act, to the extent that said meaning differs from the ordinary 
meaning of such terms; 
 


4. APPOINTMENT OF OFFICER: 
 


(a) The CAO may, from time to time, appoint one or more Officers in accordance with 
this Bylaw and may impose terms and conditions on Officer’s appointments. 


(b) The CAO may revoke, suspend or modify the appointment of an Officer in accordance 
with this Bylaw. 


(c) The CAO may delegate any of the CAO’s powers, duties or functions contained in this 
section to any employee of the Municipality, including the option to further delegate 
those powers, duties, and functions. 


(d) An Officer must, before starting their duties, take the official oath prescribed by the 
Oaths of Office Act, RSA 2000, c. O-1, or such other oath as may be required from 
time to time, and as amended or replaced. 


(e) The CAO may, from time to time, appoint a Bylaw Enforcement Officer with limited 
authority for the enforcement of specific bylaws or portions of bylaws. In such cases, 
the CAO has the sole discretion to approve, deny or terminate an appointment. 


 
5. POWERS AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF OFFICERS: 
 
5.1 In accordance with their appointment by the CAO, the powers and duties of Officers 


shall include the following: 
(a) Preserving and maintaining the public peace; 
(b) Enforcing the Bylaws of the Municipality; 
(c) Responding to and investigating complaints and alleged breaches of Bylaws; 
(d) Issuing warnings, orders, notices and tickets as required; 
(e) Advising and providing education to the public on the Bylaws of the Municipality; 







  


 
Village of Glenwood BYLAW # 260-2022 Mayor Initials:                     CAO Initials:                                            Page 3 of 4 


 


(f) Participating in the prosecution of breaches of Bylaws including gathering evidence, 
ensuring the attendance of witnesses, attending court and providing evidence as 
required; 


(g) Performing routine patrols; 
(h) Performing other duties as may be assigned from time to time by the Bylaw 


Enforcement Manager. 
 


5.2 Officers shall exercise their powers and duties in good faith and in accordance with all 
the Municipality’s applicable policies established from time to time. 
5.3 The authority of an Officer shall terminate when: 


           (a)  The employee ceases to be an employee of the Municipality; 
           (b) The employee accepts another position within the Municipality that doesn’t require        
Bylaw Enforcement; 
 


6. CONDUCT OF OFFICERS AND MISUSE OF POWER: 
(a) All Officers are expected to exercise sound judgement, discretion, and integrity in 


carrying out their duties  
(b) An Officer who misuses the power of their position or conducts themselves in a 


manner which undermines public trust and confidence or in any way contravenes 
Municipal policy, commits an offence pursuant to this Bylaw and may be subject to 
discipline, which may include suspension or termination. 
 


7. DISCIPLINARY PROCEDURES: 
 


(a) The CAO shall ensure complaints of misuse of power by an Officer are investigated. 
If complaints are brought to the CAO regarding a Peace Officer that are not a direct 
result of the Peace Officer’s enforcement of Municipal bylaws, this bylaw has no 
bearing on the complaint and the CAO will follow the Provincial Acts and Regulations 
that regulate Peace Officers.   


(b) Complaints concerning the conduct of a Bylaw Enforcement Officer shall be directed 
to the Bylaw Enforcement Manager. 


(c) All complaints must be submitted in writing and include, at a minimum, the 
following information: 


• Name and contact information of the complainant and, 


• Details of the alleged misconduct by the Officer. 
(d) The Manager shall provide the Officer with written notice of the complaint. 
(e)  The Manager shall investigate or ensure the complaint is investigated against an 


Officer, and may dismiss the complaint or allegation, in whole or in part, if it is 
determined to be frivolous, without merit, unfounded or unsubstantiated. 







  


 
Village of Glenwood BYLAW # 260-2022 Mayor Initials:                     CAO Initials:                                            Page 4 of 4 


 


(f) During the course of the investigation, prior to determining an outcome, the Officer 
shall be given the opportunity to make a full response to the complaint and provide 
written submissions to the Manager or investigator. 


(g) If in the opinion of the Manager, based on reasonable grounds, an Officer has 
misused a power, contravened an appointment or this Bylaw, acted contrary to public 
interest, or has acted in bad faith, the CAO may suspend, revoke, or modify the 
Officer’s appointment in accordance with this Bylaw.  


(h) The CAO may establish forms and timelines for disciplinary procedures and appeal 
section. 
 


8. APPEAL: 


 
9. DATE OF COMMENCEMENT: 
 


(a) This bylaw shall come into effect upon third and final reading. 
 


Read a FIRST time this ____day of _________, 2022. 
Read a SECOND time this ____ day of ________, 2022. 
Read a THIRD time and finally passed this ___day of ______, 2022. 
 
 
_____________________________                           ______________________________ 
Linda Allred      Carrie Kinahan 


Mayor       Chief Administrative Officer   
    


(a)  Within 14 days of receiving the decision from the Manager, the affected complainant 
may, in writing, appeal the decision of the Manager. If a Manager delegated by the CAO 
rendered the first judgment on the complaint, the appeal will be made to the CAO. If the 
CAO rendered the first judgement on the complaint, the appeal will be made to the 
Council of the Village of Glenwood.  


(b) The appellate shall give the parties opportunity to provide written submissions on the 
decision, and at their discretion, provide opportunity for the parties to make oral 
submissions. 


(c) The appellate shall consider the decision being appealed, along with any written or oral 
submissions of the parties, and shall either confirm, reverse or vary the standing 
judgement. 


(d) The decision of the appellate must be made in writing and is final and conclusive with no 
further right of appeal or right of review to a Court. 


(e) Any suspension, revocation, or modification of an Officer’s appointment, including 
termination, will be in accordance Employment standards & MGA. 








 


 
Village of Glenwood BYLAW # 261-2022 Mayor Initials:                     CAO Initials:                                            Page 1 of 2 


 


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD 
BYLAW # 261-2022 


 
DRAFT Advertising Bylaw 


 
A BYLAW OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA,                                               
TO ESTABLISH ALTERNATIVE METHODS FOR ADVERTISING STATUTORY NOTICES. 


WHEREAS, pursuant to section 606 of the Municipal Government Act (MGA), a council must give 
notice of certain bylaws, resolutions, meetings, public hearings or other things by advertising in a 
newspaper or other publication circulating in the area, mailing or delivering a notice to every 
residence in the affected area or by another method provided for in a bylaw under section 606.1; 


AND WHEREAS, pursuant to section 606.1(1) of the MGA, a council may, by bylaw provide for one 
or more methods, which may include electronic means, for advertising proposed bylaws, resolutions, 
meetings, public hearings and other things referred to in section 606; 


AND WHEREAS, the Council of the Village of Glenwood is satisfied that the advertising method set 
out in this Bylaw is likely to bring matters advertised by that method to the attention of substantially 
all residents in the area to which the bylaw, resolution or other thing relates or in which the meeting 
is to be held; 


NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Glenwood duly assembled enacts as follows: 


1. TITLE 


1.1 This bylaw shall be known as “Advertising Bylaw No. 261-2022.” 


2. ADVERTISING METHOD 


2.1 Any notice required to be advertised under section 606 of the MGA of a bylaw, resolution, 
meeting, public hearing or other thing shall be given by at least one of the methods below: 


 a. mailing notice to every residence in the area to which the item relates;  


 b. hand delivering notice to every residence in the area to which the item relates; or 


 c. publishing the notice in a newspaper or newsletter circulating within the Village. 


2.2 Notwithstanding the method selected in Section 2.1, all notices shall also be advertised using 
all of the methods specified below: 


 a. posting the notice prominently at the Village Office & Village Post Office 


 b. electronically posting the notice prominently on the official website of the Village; and 


c. electronically posting the notice prominently on an official social media channel of the 
Village. 







 


 
Village of Glenwood BYLAW # 261-2022 Mayor Initials:                     CAO Initials:                                            Page 2 of 2 


 


3. ADVERTISING DATES & DURATION 


3.1 Pursuant to section 606(5) of the MGA, any notice given under Section 2.1 of this bylaw shall 
be given not less than 5 days prior to the bylaw, resolution, meeting, public hearing or other 
thing being advertised is scheduled to occur. 


a. notwithstanding the above, mailed notices under Section 2.1(a) shall be mailed not 
less than 12 days prior to the date of consideration. 


3.2 Notices under Section 2.2 of this bylaw shall be given not less than 14 days prior to the 
bylaw, resolution, meeting, public hearing or other thing being advertised is scheduled to 
occur, and remain in place until the date of consideration. 


4. SEVERABILITY 


4.1 Should any provision of this bylaw be found to be invalid; the invalid provision shall be 
severed and the remaining provisions of the bylaw shall remain in force. 


 


1. DATE OF COMMENCEMENT: 
 


1.1 This bylaw shall come into effect upon third and final reading. 
 


Read a FIRST time this ____day of _________, 2022. 
Read a SECOND time this ____ day of ________, 2022. 
Read a THIRD time and finally passed this ___day of ______, 2022. 
 
 
_____________________________                           ______________________________ 
Linda Allred      Carrie Kinahan 


Mayor       Chief Administrative Officer  








 
Village of Glenwood BYLAW # 242-2021 Page 1 of 11 
                                                                        Mayor Initial’s                                               CAO Initials  


       


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD 
BYLAW # 242-2021 


 
Municipal Utility Bylaw 


 
A BYLAW OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
REGULATING MUNICIPALLY PROVIDED UTILITIES WITHIN THE MUNICIPALITY OF THE VILLAGE 
OF GLENWOOD. 
 
WHEREAS, the Municipal Government Act, being Chapter M-26, R.S.A. 2000 and amendments 
thereto, permits the municipality to pass Bylaws regarding the provision of public utilities; and 
 
WHEREAS, all waterworks, sanitary sewers, drains and sewer disposal works belong to the 
Village and shall be under the direct control and management of the Village; 
 
NOW THEREFORE under the authority of the Municipal Government Act, the Council of the 
Village of Glenwood, in the Province of Alberta, enacts as follows: 
 
1. TITLE AND DEFINITIONS: 


 
1.1 Title – This bylaw may be cited as the “Municipal Utility Bylaw”. 


 
1.2 Definitions – In this bylaw unless the context otherwise requires: 


(a) Administrator – Chief Administrative Officer of the Village. 
(b) Commercial – As determined by the municipal property assessment. 
(c) Council – Village council, duly assembled, serving in its legal capacity. 
(d) Domestic Use – Water used for human consumption within the home and 


includes bathing, washing and toilet flushing. 
(e) Emergency – Any situation defined as an emergency as determined by the 


Administrator or delegate. 
(f) Fee Schedule – A schedule of all fees charged by the Village as set by Council 


resolution on a yearly basis. 
(g) Industrial – As determined by the municipal property assessment. 
(h) Irrigation Water – Water which is not treated, safe or suitable for human 


consumption that is supplied by the Village through an underground system 
originating in the United Irrigation District canal adjacent to the Village. 


(i) Main Line – Village owned main Water and/or Sewer lines within the streets 
for the conveyance of Water and/or Sewer throughout the Village to which 
Service Lines may be connected. 


(j) Multi-Unit Residential – Includes townhomes, apartment buildings, duplexes, 
triplexes, or any Residential dwelling designed to accommodate more than 
one family. 







 
Village of Glenwood BYLAW # 242-2021 Page 2 of 11 
                                                                        Mayor Initial’s                                               CAO Initials  


       


(k) Owner – Person registered as owner of a property according to the Land Titles 
Act, or a person, firm, or corporation being the registered owner or purchaser 
entitled to possession under an Agreement for Sale of Property. 


(l) Penalty – A charge imposed by the Village for a violation of this bylaw. 
(m) Residential – A single family detached dwelling. 
(n) Rural Account – Utility account serving property outside the Village 


boundaries. 
(o) Sewer or Sewage Service – System of removal of sewage from buildings via 


underground pipes to its ultimate disposal in the Village sewage settling pond. 
(p) Service Line – A line which runs from the Main Line to a building or other 


place on a parcel of land for the purpose of providing the Utility Service to the 
parcel. 


(q) Service Connection – The part of the system or works of a Utility that runs 
from the Main Lines of the Utility to a building or other place on a Property for 
the purpose of providing the Utility Service to the Property and includes parts 
or works such as the pipes, wires, couplings, curb-cocks, Meters and other 
apparatus. 


(r) Solid Waste – Non-hazardous garbage or refuse typically generated by 
households and Commercial establishments. 


(s) Utility Invoice – An invoice rendered to a property Owner for rates/charges 
payable according to this Bylaw. 


(t) Utility Service/Services – Includes, as the context requires: 
(i) Supply of Water. 
(ii) Provision of Sewage waste water collection/disposal. 
(iii) Provision of Solid Waste services at local transfer station. 
(iv) Irrigation Water. 


(u) Village – Corporation of the Village of Glenwood; the area contained within its 
boundaries. 


(v) Water – Potable water that has been treated in the Village water treatment 
system so that it is safe and suitable for human consumption. 


 
 


2. RATES: 
 


2.1 Every property Owner shall pay to the Village of Glenwood the rates as established 
by Village Council and outlined in Schedule “A”. 


 
2.2 The Administrator shall have the right to determine into which classification any 


service belongs.  Disputes can be appealed to Council; Council’s decision will be final 
and binding. 


 
2.3 Rates charged by Council shall cover all the costs of operating and maintaining the 


Water, Sewer, Solid Waste, and Irrigation Water systems. 







 
Village of Glenwood BYLAW # 242-2021 Page 3 of 11 
                                                                        Mayor Initial’s                                               CAO Initials  


       


 
3. WATER & SEWER SERVICE: 


 
3.1 Service Connections located within the property boundaries, are owned by the 


Owner of the property. The property owner shall be responsible for the 
construction, maintenance and all repairs from the main line to their resident or 
building.  Work done to connect to Village utilities shall be done in coordination 
with, and the approval of, the Village. 


 
3.2 Any property Owner who desires a Water and/or Sewer Service Connection, from 


the Village, shall apply to the Administrator and pay the required Service 
Connection fee(s) as indicated in Schedule “A” before work on either Connection 
commences. 


 
3.3 Any site inside the Village which is provided with a Water Service Connection must 


also be provided with a Sewer Service Connection. 
 


3.4 Council may refuse to change any existing services at any time for any reason which 
it may consider sufficient. 


 
3.5 Water and Sewer rates will be charged to each property with an existing service 


based on the fees indicated in Schedule “A”. 
 


3.6 A reconnection fee as outlined in Schedule “A” may be charged whenever the 
Water is required to be turned off or reconnected. 


 
3.7 Rural Account property Owners with delinquent accounts, as outlined in Section 5, 


will be charged a fee to turn off the Water and an additional fee to reconnect. 
 


3.8 The maintenance of the Service Line from the Main Line to the property boundary is 
the responsibility of the Village.  The Village will ensure the maintenance of the 
Main Lines of the distribution system and those lines up to the property boundary. 


 
3.9 The maintenance of the Service Line within a property`s boundaries is the 


responsibility of the property Owner.  The cost of any Water lost within the 
property line (if determined) shall be the responsibility of the property Owner. 


 
 
4. WATER METERS: 


 
4.1 Every Rural Account property which is provided with Water via the Village Water 


distribution system is required to have a Water meter. At the cost to the property 
owner. 







 
Village of Glenwood BYLAW # 242-2021 Page 4 of 11 
                                                                        Mayor Initial’s                                               CAO Initials  


       


 
4.2 The Village retains the right to access properties for the purpose of reading, 


calibrating, repairing, or replacing, meters as permitted for by the Municipal 
Government Act Division 4, Sections 541 to 544(1). 


 
4.3 Every meter must have attached to it, an approved electronic device which 


duplicates the meter reading including the meter serial number, and the volume of 
Water which has gone through the meter.  The electronic device must be attached 
to a radio sending unit purchased by property owner at time of the meter.   


 
4.4 Any damage to the meter or to Village owned plumbing upstream from the meter 


caused by any form of neglect by the property Owner, including but not limited to 
allowing the installation to freeze, is the responsibility of the property Owner to 
have repaired promptly by a licensed plumber.  Any costs associated to the repair or 
replacement of the meter or plumbing are the responsibility of the building Owner. 


 
4.5 If a meter, or Village owned plumbing, upstream from the meter is damaged or fails 


to maintain Water tight integrity, it is to be immediately reported to the Village. 
 
 
5. BILLING REGULATIONS: 


 
5.1 A Utility notice showing the service charges to property Owners shall be sent to the 


property Owner on a bi-monthly basis by the 14th day of the month of bill issuance, 
and payment of these accounts shall be due and payable by the last business day of 
the following month.  The Water Service charge shall be combined on the same 
Utility Invoice with the irrigation charges, Sewer charges, and the Solid Waste 
charges, but each of these charges shall be calculated separately and separate 
entries shall be made on the Utility Invoice. 
 


5.2 All rates and charges found in Schedule “A” are based on lot size units or charges.  A 
Marginal use beyond the first unit or charge, defined as 10% or less, shall not be 
invoiced. 


 
5.3 All Schedules attached form part of this bylaw and may be amended from time to 


time by simple resolution of Council. 
 


5.4 All property Owners are responsible for the Utility payments for their primary 
residences and for any other of their properties within the Village, rentals or 
otherwise.  The Village will not cancel any outstanding amounts owing on properties 
due to tenants not paying for their utilities. 


 







 
Village of Glenwood BYLAW # 242-2021 Page 5 of 11 
                                                                        Mayor Initial’s                                               CAO Initials  


       


5.5 In the event that any Utility Invoice remains unpaid beyond the payment due date, 
a Penalty shall be applied to any outstanding arrears and subject to collection in the 
same manner as all other rates and charges.  The Penalty shall be in the form of an 
interest rate as contained in Schedule “A”. 


 
5.6 Those Rural Account customers whose accounts are delinquent in excess of four (4) 


months will be served notice of disconnection of Water service.  Those property 
Owners who do not pay their account in full will have their Water service 
disconnected two weeks after receiving notice of disconnection.  Residents who 
have unpaid Utility charges on their account will have the outstanding charges 
transferred to their respective tax accounts during the month of February of the 
current year.  Any amounts transferred will be subject to the same penalties as tax 
arrears on that account. 


 
5.7 Payment of Utility accounts is to be made at the office of the Administrator, in 


person, by mail, via the Village drop box or by Internet Banking.  Accounts 
submitted by mail shall be deemed to be received on the postmark date shown on 
the envelope.  Failure to receive an account billing shall in no way affect the liability 
of the property Owner to pay the account. 


 
5.8 Post-dated cheques will not be accepted in payment of any account. 


 
5.9 Any property Owner intending to vacate any premises that has been supplied with 


Water from the waterworks or who is desirous of discontinuing the use thereof 
shall pay the disconnection fee; give two (2) days notice of the same at the Village 
Office and the Water and Sewer charges will be discontinued.  Otherwise the 
established rates may be charged until such notice is given and the Water turned 
off. 


 
5.10 Utility billings will not be charged on a prorated basis. 


 
5.11 The said Utility charges and or penalties shall be: 


(a) A debt recoverable by action, and 
(b) A lien upon the property and subject to the same penalties, and 
(c) Collectible in the same manner as taxes due and owing. 


 
5.12 Notwithstanding any other provision of this bylaw or rate schedules forming part 


hereof, any property Owner who feels aggrieved in respect of rate charged to him 
under this bylaw on the ground that such rates are unfair, unreasonable or 
discriminatory may, by notice in writing delivered to the Village office, specifying 
the grounds of complaint, appeal such rates.  Such appeal shall in the first instance 
be heard and determined by the Administrator, provided that if such property 
Owner is not satisfied with such determination they may, by notice in writing to be 







 
Village of Glenwood BYLAW # 242-2021 Page 6 of 11 
                                                                        Mayor Initial’s                                               CAO Initials  


       


delivered to the Village office within 30 days of the date of such determination, 
further appeal the matter to Council. 


 
5.13 In the event an error has occurred in the Utility billing: 


(a) And the Village is responsible, the account will be adjusted for up to 6 months 
billing periods, plus the current period. 


(b) And the property Owner is responsible, it shall be adjusted from the date 
notification is received. 


 
 
6. IRRIGATION SERVICE: 
 


6.1 Any property Owner who desires an irrigation Service Connection from the Village 
shall apply to the Administrator and pay the required Service Connection fee as 
indicated in Schedule “A”, as well as any associated construction costs. 


 
6.2 Irrigation service rates shall be charged to each property with an existing service 


based on the fees indicated in Schedule “A”. 
 


6.3 Irrigation Water is obtained from the United Irrigation District, and the Village is not 
responsible for either the quantity or the quality of water provided for irrigation 
within the Village. 


 
 


7. SOLID WASTE SERVICE: 
 


7.1 No one shall deliver to the Solid Waste Transfer Station operated by Chief Mountain 
Regional Solid Waste Authority, any Solid Waste which has not been generated on 
his or her property in the Village. 


 
7.2 Solid Waste rates will be charged to each developed property based on the fees 


indicated in the current Schedule “A”. 
 
 


8. VIOLATIONS: 
 


8.1 No person or corporation in the Village, whether a property Owner or an occupant 
of a premises, shall have installed a device or a connection between the potable 
Water, and the Village irrigation system for any purpose.  


 
8.2 No Owner or person in charge of a premises in which Sewer Service is being 


provided, is to place, or allow to be placed in the Sewer system anything other than 
human waste, toilet tissue, and grey water residue from bathing, dishwashing and 







 
Village of Glenwood BYLAW # 242-2021 Page 7 of 11 
                                                                        Mayor Initial’s                                               CAO Initials  


       


other Domestic Uses.  No toxic or potentially environmentally damaging substance 
may be placed in the Village Sewer system. 


8.3 No person or corporation in the Village, whether a property Owner or an occupant 
of a premises, shall run a line to any joining property’s’ connecting them to the 
potable Water, sewer lines and or the Village irrigation system for any purpose.  


 
8.4 Curb stops and fire hydrants shall be operated only by those authorized by the 


Administrator to do so.  Any person violating this section will be subject to a Penalty 
and be liable for the cost of repairing any damage resulting from the operation of 
the curb stop or fire hydrant. 
(a) If a person or corporation or property Owner violates Section 8.4 of this bylaw 


during an Emergency, the Village may waive any Penalty and costs involved. 
 


8.5 No property Owner shall wrongfully or improperly waste Water.  Village Water may 
not be used for any resale purposes.  The Water provided by each service shall only 
be used to service that property. 


 
8.6 No person shall interfere with the operations of the Village’s Main Line system or be 


subject to the Penalty indicated in Schedule “A”. 
 


8.7 Each Village owned Irrigation Water connection is contained in an irrigation box 
adjacent to the properties serviced.  Each irrigation box contains two connections 
for standard domestic or “garden” hoses, one for each adjacent lot.  No person 
shall, alter, adjust, remove, or otherwise modify the Village-owned irrigation 
connection. 


 
8.8 Any property Owner or occupant of a premises in the Village who allows Water 


from the Village irrigation system to flow from that property Owner’s or occupant’s 
property onto adjacent property whether privately or publicly owned shall pay a 
Penalty as indicated in Schedule “A” and have their irrigation system shut off 
without notice. 


 
8.9 Any tampering of the Water meter of any kind by the property Owner will result in a 


fine as outlined in Schedule “A”. 
 


8.10 The Property Owner will be billed for any damage done to the Water Meter. All 
repairs must be completed by a licenced plumber or the Village.  


 
9. ACCESS TO PROPERTY: 


 
9.1 Access to property shall be governed by the Municipal Government Act Division 4, 


Sections 541 to 544(1). 
 







 
Village of Glenwood BYLAW # 242-2021 Page 8 of 11 
                                                                        Mayor Initial’s                                               CAO Initials  


       


 
 


10. GENERAL: 
 


10.1 No further potable Water connections shall be allowed by the Village to any 
residence or other place located outside the boundaries of the Village unless 
Cardston County obtains licence and the Village sells Water to the County for 
distribution.  


 
10.2 No Water or Sewer Service will be extended to any vacant lot until such time as an 


approved housing type as outlined within the Land Use Bylaw has been approved by 
the Development Officer and or the Municipal Planning Commission and is in the 
process of being constructed. 


 
10.3 To maintain an adequate Water supply within the Village, the Village Council or the 


Administrator, as the case may be, may impose restrictions on the use of Water.  
Such restrictions shall state the day or days and periods of time within the day or 
days that Water may be consumed. 


 
10.4 The Village does not guarantee pressure, continuous supply or potability of Water 


and shall have the right to shut off, without notice, Water, Sewer, or Irrigation lines 
for the purpose of making repairs or in constructing new work for as long as may be 
necessary.  The Village shall not be considered liable for any damage that may occur 
to any property as a result of the service being temporarily disconnected while 
making the necessary repairs or extensions. 


 
10.5 Any Residential buildings newly constructed or newly moved into the Village must 


be connected to the Village Water distribution system, and must also be connected 
to the Village Sewer system within one week of the completion of construction, and 
before occupancy. 


 
10.6 Property Owners desiring to build on lots that are not currently serviced with Utility 


Main Line extension along the frontage of their property shall do either of the 
following options: 
(a) Wait for the extension of the Main Line to the property as paid for by the 


Village as part of the Village Council’s capital infrastructure priorities. 
(b) Pay for the extension at their expense and allow for the Village to take 


ownership of the line.  The extension of the main must be engineered and 
project managed by the Village’s foreman and or engineering firm to ensure 
that consistent standards are achieved throughout the distribution system.  
There will be no compensation to the property Owner who paid for the line to 
be installed should another property Owner choose to connect to the new line 
at a later date. 







 
Village of Glenwood BYLAW # 242-2021 Page 9 of 11 
                                                                        Mayor Initial’s                                               CAO Initials  


       


 
10.7 Developed but vacant premises without Water Service currently turned on shall not 


be invoiced for Water, Sewer or Solid Waste disposal charges; however they will still 
be subject to irrigation charges.  Premises under construction shall be invoiced for 
Solid Waste disposal charges, which will be payable by the property Owner. 


 
10.8 Utility accounts outside of the municipal limits of the Village of Glenwood are 


subject to a flat charge fee plus consumption based billing once a Water meter is 
installed to monitor the property.  Service, conditions, and billing regulations are 
the same as those inside the Village. 


 
10.9 Should a major repair or upgrade be required to the Village Water treatment 


system, or Water delivery system, the costs associated to the repair or upgrade may 
be apportioned pro rated to all users of the system. 


 
10.10 Property Owners of the Village of Glenwood may have their pro rated portion of the 


repair or upgrade added to the property tax payable on each property.  The Village 
may, in lieu of adding the cost of a repair or upgrade to Village property taxes, 
choose to pay from general revenue or from an applicable grant, the amount owing 
by Village property Owners for the repair or upgrade. 


 
10.11 Any situation with respect to utilities which is not addressed in this bylaw shall be 


governed by the Municipal Government Act. 
 


10.12 All Fees and Penalties outlined in Schedule “A” of this bylaw shall be updated from 
time to time at Council’s discretion in the current Fees and Charges Schedule of the 
Village.  The fees outlined in the Fees and Charges Schedule shall be considered 
current. 


 
 
11. SEVERABILITY: 


 
11.1 If any section, subsection or clause of this bylaw is for any reason held to be invalid 


by the decision of a court of competent jurisdiction, such decision will not affect the 
validity of the remaining portions of this bylaw. 


 
 
12. RESCINDING BYLAW: 
 


12.1 Bylaw 242-2017 is hereby repealed. 
 
 
 







 
Village of Glenwood BYLAW # 242-2021 Page 10 of 11 
                                                                        Mayor Initial’s                                               CAO Initials  


       


13. DATE OF COMMENCEMENT: 
 


13.1 This bylaw shall come into effect upon third and final reading. 
 
 
Read a FIRST time this ___ day of ___________, 2022. 
 
Read a SECOND time this ___ day of ___________, 2022. 
 
Read a THIRD time and finally passed this ___ day of ___________, 2022. 
 
 
 
   
Linda L Allred  Carrie Kinahan 
Mayor  Chief Administrative Officer 


 
  







 
Village of Glenwood BYLAW # 242-2021 Page 11 of 11 
                                                                        Mayor Initial’s                                               CAO Initials  


       


SCHEDULE “A” 
 
 
FEES: 
 
Relevant Fees can be found in the Village of Glenwood Fees, Rates & Charges Bylaw. 
 
 
PENALTIES: 
 
1. If any invoice remains unpaid beyond the payment due date, a Penalty of 2% per month 


compounded monthly shall be added to the amount owing. 
 
2. Penalties levied under this bylaw are to be paid by the last business day of the month as 


indicated upon the Utility billing invoice. 
 
3. Any unpaid penalties outlined in this bylaw that are permitted by the Municipal 


Government Act (MGA) to be transferred to a tax roll of the property Owner, shall be 
transferred and shall be eligible for additional tax arrears penalties until they are paid in 
full. 


 
4. Any Utility bill that remains outstanding past the due date shall be subject to a 2% 


interest charge per month (24% per annum). 
 
5. Any person, corporation or property Owner found to be in violation of Section 8.1, 8.3, 


8.4, 8.6, 8.9 or 8.10 of this bylaw shall be liable for a first violation fine of $500.00 and for 
a second or subsequent violation fine of $1000.00. 


 
6. Any person, corporation or property Owner found to be in violation of section 8.2, 8.5, 


8.7, or 8.8 of this bylaw shall be liable for a first violation fine of $100.00 and for a second 
or subsequent violation fine of $200.00. 








 5:17:58PM


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD


2022-Jan-10Cheque Listing For Council


Page 1 of 2


Cheque #


Cheque


Date Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Description


Invoice 


Amount


Cheque 


Amount


 20210402 2021-12-01 ALBERTA MUNICIPAL SERVICES CORPORATION PAYMENT  3,987.02


21-1041057 UTILITIES  3,987.02 


 20210403 2021-12-01 ALBERTA ONE CALL CORPORATION PAYMENT  13.23


IN171427 LINE LOCATES  13.23 


 20210404 2021-12-01 ATB FINANCIAL MASTERCARD PAYMENT  851.82


2021-NOV POSTAGE, OFFICE,PHONE, WTP, DEL  851.82 


 20210405 2021-12-01 CANDU AUTOMATION & CONTROL SOLUTIONS PAYMENT  6,048.87


1843 WATER TREATMENT PLANT PROGRAMING 429.03 


1855 WT PLANT REPAIRS  1,543.46 


2870 3 VALVE REPLACEMENT  4,076.38 


 20210406 2021-12-01 ELEMENT MATERIALS TECH. CANADA INC. PAYMENT  110.28


21-1286091 LAGOON SAMPLES  110.28 


 20210407 2021-12-01 HOLTHE, MILO PAYMENT  41.30


2021-NOV COUNCIL TRAVEL  41.30 


 20210408 2021-12-01 LYBBERT, SANDY PAYMENT  100.30


2021-NOV COUNCIL TRAVEL  100.30 


 20210409 2021-12-01 MICROAGE ALBERTA LTD. PAYMENT  302.40


20008 OFFICE 365  302.40 


 20210410 2021-12-01 MUNICIPAL INFORMATION SYSTEMS INC. PAYMENT  304.51


20211843 ACCOUNTING SUPPORT  304.51 


 20210411 2021-12-01 NEXTGEN AUTOMATION, DIGITAL CONNECTION INC. PAYMENT  881.89


364640 PHOTOCOPING  188.40 


371041 COPIES  693.49 


 20210412 2021-12-01 PETERSON, MARK PAYMENT  17.70


2021-NOV COUNCIL TRAVEL  17.70 


 20210413 2021-12-01 PINCHER CREEK CO-OP PAYMENT  28.12


00293245D SHOP & OFFICE SUPPLIES  28.12 


 20210414 2021-12-01 RITELINE ELECTRIC LTD PAYMENT  902.16


16270 POWER TO FLAG POLE  902.16 


 20210415 2021-12-01 RMA- RURAL MUNICIPALITIES OF ALBERTA, Canoe Procur PAYMENT  485.39


AB083852 OFFICE SUPPLIES  215.36 


AB084585 OFFICE SUPPLIES  28.32 


AB086096 OFFICE PAPER  36.96 


RMA003413 MEMBERSHIP FEE  204.75 


 20210416 2021-12-01 TWINPRO INDUSTRIAL CHEMICALS PAYMENT  495.39


35306 WTP CHEMICAL  621.39 


CR35307 WTP DRUM RETURN (126.00)


 20210417 2021-12-01 WELLS FARGO EQUIPMENT FIN CO PAYMENT  220.36


5017658865 12/29/20201/28/2022  220.36 


 20210418 2021-12-16 ALBERTA MUNICIPAL SERVICES CORPORATION PAYMENT  3,683.66


21-1041331 UTILITIES  3,683.66 


 20210419 2021-12-16 ALBERTA ONE CALL CORPORATION PAYMENT  13.23


IN172165 LINE LOCATES  13.23 


 20210420 2021-12-16 ALBERTA SOUTHWEST REGIONAL ALLIANCE LTD. PAYMENT  316.00


567 2021 ASWRA MEMEBERSHIP FEES  316.00 


 20210421 2021-12-16 AMSC INSURANCE SERVICES LTD PAYMENT  1,930.74


0172-46,424 NOV/DEC BENEFITS  1,930.74 


 20210422 2021-12-16 CARDSTON COUNTY PAYMENT  166.00


IVC0000020828 DEM CONTRACTED SERVICES  83.00 


IVC0000020898 DEC - DEM CONTRACTED SERVICES  83.00 


 20210423 2021-12-16 CITY OF LETHBRIDGE- FIRE ADMINISTRATION PAYMENT  304.94


65006 Q4 DISPATCHING SERVICES  304.94 







 5:17:58PM


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD


2022-Jan-10Cheque Listing For Council


Page 2 of 2


Cheque #


Cheque


Date Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Description


Invoice 


Amount


Cheque 


Amount


 20210424 2021-12-16 EVCON FARM EQUIPMENT LTD PAYMENT  381.28


01-13254 KUBODA PARTS  323.76 


01-13503 PARTS FOR SKID STEER  57.52 


 20210425 2021-12-16 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL PAYMENT  247.41


1404619 SERVICE GRATOR  195.20 


1409684 SERVICE GRATOR  52.21 


 20210426 2021-12-16 KINAHAN, CARRIE PAYMENT  204.69


2021.NOV COMM. HALL COUNCIL, TRAVEL,  204.69 


 20210427 2021-12-16 LO-COST PROPANE PAYMENT  571.86


401091 WELL PROPANE  571.86 


 20210428 2021-12-16 OLSON, RICK & LEISA PAYMENT  52.51


21.12.REC.BRD REC. BOARD HAY RIDE  52.51 


 20210429 2021-12-16 RITELINE ELECTRIC LTD PAYMENT  512.98


16445 LIBRARY LIGHT REPAIR  512.98 


 20210430 2021-12-16 UFA CO-OPERATIVE LTD. PAYMENT  1,486.67


113629885 DIESEL  1,486.67 


 20210431 2021-12-30 HUNSPERGER, PERRY


 20210432 2021-12-30 KINAHAN, CARRIE


 20210433 2021-12-30 HOLTHE , MILO


*** End of Report ***


Total  32,767.35








 5:22:46PM


2022-Jan-10


2021 Operating & Capital BUDGET to ACTUAL


General 


Ledger


Description 2019 Actual 2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Actual 2021 Budget 


Remaining $


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD Page 1 of 10


Tax Revenue


1-00-00-00-00-102 Taxes - Chinook Foundation (5,847.32) (5,829.16) (5,900.00) (5,729.13) (170.87)


1-00-00-00-00-103 Taxes - Non-Residential (52,143.99) (49,550.53) (53,200.00) (51,020.63) (2,179.37)


1-00-00-00-00-105 Taxes - Linear (14,004.13) (16,244.27) (14,300.00) (16,757.09)  2,457.09 


1-00-00-00-00-108 Taxes - Residential (227,298.55) (228,324.21) (231,800.00) (232,138.39)  338.39 


1-00-00-00-00-110 Taxes - M&E (22,805.99) (22,800.00) (23,300.00) (23,300.00)  0.00 


*        TOTAL Tax Revenue (322,099.98) (322,748.17) (328,500.00) (328,945.24) 445.24


General Government Revenue


1-00-00-00-00-590 Other Revenue from Own Sources (1,221.00) (1,050.00) (300.00) (384.51)  84.51 


1-12-00-00-00-410 Photocopy,Fax, etc Revenue (172.05) (223.65) (180.00) (751.35)  571.35 


1-12-00-00-00-433 Assessment Appeal Deposit (50.00)  0.00 (100.00)  0.00 (100.00)


1-12-00-00-00-525 License - Business (280.00)  166.00 (240.00) (24.00) (216.00)


1-12-00-00-00-561 Xplornet (2,970.46) (3,020.80) (2,000.00) (3,111.44)  1,111.44 


1-00-00-00-00-510 Taxes - Penalties & Costs (1,893.08) (3,969.49) (4,000.00) (3,044.04) (955.96)


1-00-00-00-00-541 Franchise & Concession ATCO Revenue (18,354.44) (12,083.20) (18,400.00) (17,486.43) (913.57)


1-00-00-00-00-550 Return on Investments (5,804.40) (3,253.92) (3,500.00) (3,262.35) (237.65)


*        TOTAL General Gov't Revenue (30,745.43) (23,435.06) (28,720.00) (28,064.12) (655.88)


Operating Grant Revenue


1-00-00-00-00-748 Grant Misc (1,500.00) (89,517.16) (25,300.00) (2,700.00) (22,600.00)


1-00-00-00-00-751 Grants - ACP Intermunicipal (4,414.89)  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 


1-00-00-00-00-843 Grant - MSI Operational (34,147.00) (31,607.00) (23,705.00) (31,063.00)  7,358.00 


*        TOTAL Operating Grant Revenue (40,061.89) (121,124.16) (49,005.00) (33,763.00) (15,242.00)







 5:22:46PM


2022-Jan-10


2021 Operating & Capital BUDGET to ACTUAL


General 


Ledger


Description 2019 Actual 2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Actual 2021 Budget 


Remaining $


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD Page 2 of 10


Protective Services Revenue


1-00-00-00-00-990 Other Rev - NSF,  Fines, Lease (35.00) (974.89) (200.00)  0.00 (200.00)


*        TOTAL Protective Services Rev (35.00) (974.89) (200.00) 0.00 (200.00)


Transportation Service Revenue


1-30-00-00-00-410 Equipment Pool Revenue (110.00) (276.79) (200.00)  0.00 (200.00)


1-32-00-00-00-591 Snow Removal Roads & Streets (400.00) (140.00) (100.00)  0.00 (100.00)


*        TOTAL Trans Service Revenue (510.00) (416.79) (300.00) 0.00 (300.00)


Water Revenue


1-41-00-00-00-120 Water Connection Install (5,000.00) (9,000.00) (1,000.00) (2,122.00)  1,122.00 


1-41-00-00-00-121 Water On/Off Fee (270.00) (240.00) (100.00) (210.00)  110.00 


1-41-00-00-00-410 Sales - Water (123,579.31) (118,210.05) (120,400.00) (101,194.34) (19,205.66)


1-41-00-00-00-411 Water - Bulk Sales (3,578.42) (5,708.00) (3,000.00) (5,276.10)  2,276.10 


1-41-00-00-00-510 Water - Penalties & Costs (222.93) (359.10) (500.00) (538.81)  38.81 


*        TOTAL Water Revenue (132,650.66) (133,517.15) (125,000.00) (109,341.25) (15,658.75)


Irrigation Revenue


1-40-00-00-00-410 Sales - Irrigation (11,292.32) (16,809.76) (17,000.00) (23,800.00)  6,800.00 


*        TOTAL Irrigation Revenue (11,292.32) (16,809.76) (17,000.00) (23,800.00) 6,800.00


Sewer Revenue


1-42-00-00-00-120 Sewer Connection Install (2,000.00) (7,000.00) (1,000.00) (2,000.00)  1,000.00 


1-42-00-00-00-410 Sales - Sewer (22,578.00) (20,830.00) (21,400.00) (21,910.00)  510.00 


1-42-00-00-00-411 Sales - Sewer RV Dumping Station (3,126.35) (3,454.50) (3,000.00) (3,596.00)  596.00 


1-42-00-00-00-412 Sewer RV Campground Agreements (4,000.00) (2,125.00) (2,000.00) (2,025.00)  25.00 


*        TOTAL Sewer Revenue (31,704.35) (33,409.50) (27,400.00) (29,531.00) 2,131.00







 5:22:46PM


2022-Jan-10


2021 Operating & Capital BUDGET to ACTUAL


General 


Ledger


Description 2019 Actual 2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Actual 2021 Budget 


Remaining $


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD Page 3 of 10


Waste Management  Revenue


1-43-00-00-00-410 Sales - Solid Waste (12,992.00) (14,428.01) (14,000.00) (15,536.00)  1,536.00 


*        TOTAL Waste Mgmt Rev (12,992.00) (14,428.01) (14,000.00) (15,536.00) 1,536.00


Cemetery Revenue


1-56-00-00-00-410 Cemetery - Plots & Fees (1,130.00) (265.00) (600.00) (799.50)  199.50 


1-56-00-00-00-420 Cemetery - Donations (1,250.00) (504.19) (500.00) (696.49)  196.49 


1-56-00-00-00-430 Cemetery County Contribution  0.00 (2,293.55) (1,375.00) (4,228.61)  2,853.61 


*        TOTAL Cemetery Revenue (2,380.00) (3,062.74) (2,475.00) (5,724.60) 3,249.60


Recreation & Culture Revenue


1-74-02-00-00-560 Rentals Community Hall (1,988.75) (500.00) (1,000.00) (965.00) (35.00)


1-72-00-00-00-410 Sales & Services - Recreation (399.50)  0.00 (100.00) (100.00)  0.00 


1-74-03-00-00-474 Pioneer Parlour Revenue (45,806.31) (44,388.59) (40,200.00) (42,336.60)  2,136.60 


1-74-04-00-00-410 Pioneer Days funds-fireworks donations (2,950.00) (533.45) (3,000.00) (6,756.85)  3,756.85 


1-74-05-00-00-474 Post Office Rental Revenue (1,400.00) (2,200.00) (2,400.00) (2,400.00)  0.00 


*        TOTAL Rec & Culture Rev (52,544.56) (47,622.04) (46,700.00) (52,558.45) 5,858.45


Planning & Development Revenue


1-12-00-00-00-490 Permit - Dev/Compliance  415.00 (800.00) (200.00) (2,315.00)  2,115.00 


1-95-00-00-00-763 Transfers From Reserves - Capital  0.00  0.00 (5,000.00)  0.00 (5,000.00)


*        TOTAL Planning & Development R 415.00 (800.00) (5,200.00) (2,315.00) (2,885.00)


**       TOTAL Revenue (636,601.19) (718,348.27) (644,500.00) (629,578.66) (14,921.34)







 5:22:46PM


2022-Jan-10


2021 Operating & Capital BUDGET to ACTUAL


General 


Ledger


Description 2019 Actual 2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Actual 2021 Budget 


Remaining $


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD Page 4 of 10


Council Expenses


2-11-00-00-00-153 Council Honorariums  10,700.00  6,300.00  11,000.00  7,950.45  3,049.55 


2-11-00-00-00-213 Council Travel  3,826.16  2,049.25  6,000.00  770.91  5,229.09 


2-11-00-00-00-520 Council Misc  2,322.89  995.10  4,000.00  1,546.29  2,453.71 


*        TOTAL Council Expenses 16,849.05 9,344.35 21,000.00 10,267.65 10,732.35


Administration Expenses


2-12-00-00-00-110 Salaries & Wages Admin  84,671.54  88,743.01  70,300.00  74,054.30 (3,754.30)


2-12-00-00-00-113 Travel & Training - CAO  2,895.42  1,741.51  4,250.00  649.73  3,600.27 


2-12-00-00-00-130 Employer Source Deductions Admin  6,119.31  5,842.04  5,000.00  6,083.53 (1,083.53)


2-12-00-00-00-131 Employer Benefit Deductions Admin  15,592.87  16,205.25  12,600.00  13,978.46 (1,378.46)


2-12-00-00-00-142 Workers Compensation Admin  2,551.22  2,928.52  3,000.00  2,444.67  555.33 


2-12-00-00-00-150 Election & Census  0.00  329.50  2,000.00  510.93  1,489.07 


2-12-00-00-00-210 Travel & Training - ADMIN  1,366.96  599.15  2,000.00  565.00  1,435.00 


2-12-00-00-00-215 Telephone Land Line Admin  1,044.19  1,046.03  1,500.00  1,093.69  406.31 


2-12-00-00-00-216 Fax Land Line Admin  891.36  906.26  1,000.00  755.21  244.79 


2-12-00-00-00-220 Advert, Printing, Memberships Admin  5,863.37  6,935.61  6,600.00  6,992.82 (392.82)


2-12-00-00-00-230 Professional & Consulting Admin  34,959.05  28,262.62  31,500.00  27,863.12  3,636.88 


2-12-00-00-00-235 Postage & Freight Admin  2,056.94  1,865.66  2,500.00  1,455.29  1,044.71 


2-12-00-00-00-270 Misc Expense Admin  1,510.48  1,483.48  600.00  895.54 (295.54)


2-12-00-00-00-274 Insurance Admin  13,446.10  14,241.85  14,100.00  14,657.05 (557.05)


2-12-00-00-00-280 Reg Fees Land Titles  90.00  65.00  200.00  110.00  90.00 


2-12-00-00-00-290 Office Bldg Maintenance Admin  505.83  514.53  800.00  16.48  783.52 


2-12-00-00-00-300 Assessor Fees Admin  7,927.50  7,910.00  8,400.00  5,967.51  2,432.49 


2-12-00-00-00-510 Office Expense Admin  4,758.90  2,256.04  2,750.00  3,571.40 (821.40)


2-12-00-00-00-520 Web Hosting Admin  1,250.00  1,415.71  1,300.00  1,250.00  50.00 


2-12-00-00-00-540 Administration Utilities Power  2,685.91  2,667.05  2,750.00  3,222.62 (472.62)


2-12-00-00-00-541 Administration Utilities Gas  1,413.95  1,372.11  1,500.00  1,225.95  274.05 


2-12-00-00-00-810 Bank Charges Admin  2,729.48  1,753.36  2,750.00  1,575.38  1,174.62 


2-12-00-00-00-999 Adm - Amortization  178,644.74  180,762.80  228,900.00  0.00  228,900.00 


*        TOTAL Administration Expenses 372,975.12 369,847.09 406,300.00 168,938.68 237,361.32







 5:22:46PM


2022-Jan-10


2021 Operating & Capital BUDGET to ACTUAL


General 


Ledger


Description 2019 Actual 2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Actual 2021 Budget 


Remaining $


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD Page 5 of 10


Protective Services Expenses


2-23-00-00-00-110 Fire & Emergency Management wages  250.00  150.00  1,000.00  150.00  850.00 


2-23-00-00-00-130 Employer source deduction Fire  0.00  0.00  50.00  0.00  50.00 


2-23-00-00-00-270 Fire Misc  361.63  1,196.02  1,000.00  655.70  344.30 


2-23-00-00-00-510 Fire Goods & Supplies  0.00  8.38  50.00  8.38  41.62 


2-23-00-00-00-540 Fire Utilities Power  2,092.38  2,151.83  1,950.00  2,268.32 (318.32)


2-23-00-00-00-541 Fire Utilities Gas  2,404.72  2,381.70  1,900.00  1,968.54 (68.54)


2-23-00-00-00-750 Fire Requisition  6,104.64  6,125.70  11,500.00  5,888.36  5,611.64 


2-23-00-00-00-760 Fire Dispatch Services  1,150.24  1,185.00  1,200.00  1,205.24 (5.24)


2-23-00-00-00-770 Victim Services  600.00  0.00  500.00  0.00  500.00 


2-23-00-00-00-260 Emergency Management Goods and Services  0.00  0.00  3,300.00  1,352.34  1,947.66 


*        TOTAL Protective Services Exp 12,963.61 13,198.63 22,450.00 13,496.88 8,953.12


Shop Expenses


2-30-00-00-00-110 Salaries & Wages Equip Pool  3,101.60  3,157.23  2,800.00  3,269.21 (469.21)


2-30-00-00-00-130 Employer Source Deductions Equip Pool  197.70  204.81  200.00  220.58 (20.58)


2-30-00-00-00-131 Employer Benefit Deductions Equip Pool  1,101.66  1,071.90  200.00  1,174.87 (974.87)


2-31-00-00-00-110 Village Maintenance Wages  15,508.12  15,785.82  13,900.00  16,346.25 (2,446.25)


2-31-00-00-00-130 Employer Source Deductions V-Main  988.33  1,024.23  900.00  1,102.96 (202.96)


2-31-00-00-00-131 Employer Benefits Vlg Maint  970.94  704.18  1,000.00  1,107.48 (107.48)


2-31-00-00-00-250 Vlg Maint Contracted Services  228.64  150.00  5,000.00  1,537.90  3,462.10 


2-31-00-00-00-510 Vlg Maint Tools, Hardware, Op  993.12  985.81  2,000.00  570.26  1,429.74 


2-31-00-00-00-524 Vlg Maint Equip Supplies  2,298.06  363.54  2,000.00  723.42  1,276.58 


2-31-00-00-00-526 Vlg Maint Equip Supply Tractor  920.01  736.14  800.00  1,734.00 (934.00)


2-31-00-00-00-527 Vlg Maint Fuel  2,547.96  931.71  3,200.00  2,843.26  356.74 


2-31-00-00-00-550 Safety Gear  151.32  333.57  500.00  32.99  467.01 


2-32-00-00-00-215 Telephone Shop  589.30  798.28  0.00  0.00  0.00 


2-32-00-00-00-217 Cell Phone Foreman  1,292.00  1,072.59  900.00  761.33  138.67 


*        TOTAL Shop Expenses 30,888.76 27,319.81 33,400.00 31,424.51 1,975.49







 5:22:46PM


2022-Jan-10


2021 Operating & Capital BUDGET to ACTUAL


General 


Ledger


Description 2019 Actual 2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Actual 2021 Budget 


Remaining $


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD Page 6 of 10


Road & Street Expenses


2-32-00-00-00-110 Salaries & Wages Streets & Roads  17,839.28  19,053.59  17,400.00  17,203.21  196.79 


2-32-00-00-00-130 Employer Source Deduct Streets & Roads  1,041.20  1,198.92  1,100.00  1,135.36 (35.36)


2-32-00-00-00-131 Employer Benefit Deduct Streets & Roads  970.94  724.90  1,200.00  1,107.51  92.49 


2-32-00-00-00-250 Streets & Roads Contracted Services  1,177.00  2,414.00  2,000.00  328.44  1,671.56 


2-32-00-00-00-260 Streets & Roads Goods & Servcies  482.62  3,534.43  1,000.00  0.00  1,000.00 


2-32-00-00-00-530 Streets & Roads Maint Materials  3,001.28  1,333.69  11,000.00  167.96  10,832.04 


2-32-00-00-00-540 Streetlights  12,329.42  12,464.92  12,200.00  12,627.87 (427.87)


*        TOTAL Road & Street Expenses 36,841.74 40,724.45 45,900.00 32,570.35 13,329.65


Irrigation Expenses


2-40-00-00-00-110 Salaries & Wages Irrigation  8,534.35  8,870.61  7,000.00  6,503.45  496.55 


2-40-00-00-00-250 Irrg System Contracted Services  0.00  700.00  500.00  0.00  500.00 


2-40-00-00-00-252 Irrg System Maint  973.75  312.16  750.00  179.33  570.67 


2-40-00-00-00-540 Irrg System Utilities Power  2,598.47  3,212.49  3,700.00  4,184.70 (484.70)


*        TOTAL Irrigation Expenses 12,106.57 13,095.26 11,950.00 10,867.48 1,082.52


Water Expenses


2-41-00-00-00-110 Salaries & Wages Water  21,831.84  22,002.16  29,800.00  20,380.82  9,419.18 


2-41-00-00-00-130 Employer Source Deductions Water  1,763.93  1,891.36  2,700.00  1,709.24  990.76 


2-41-00-00-00-131 Employer Benefit Deductions Water  1,846.51  1,346.13  2,300.00  1,849.23  450.77 


2-41-00-00-00-210 Water - Seminars & Travel  3,553.10  2,046.86  3,000.00  681.23  2,318.77 


2-41-00-00-00-215 Telephone Water Plant  1,191.36  906.26  1,100.00  755.22  344.78 


2-41-00-00-00-250 Water Supply Contracted Services  12,015.10  17,733.46  11,000.00  10,671.31  328.69 


2-41-00-00-00-252 Water Supply Maint  2,451.60  4,134.23  3,000.00  5,646.28 (2,646.28)


2-41-00-00-00-270 Water Supply Misc  31.14  0.00  1,500.00  31.34  1,468.66 


2-41-00-00-00-510 Water Supply Goods & Service  4,464.17  6,753.58  6,500.00  4,140.59  2,359.41 


2-41-00-00-00-540 Water Supply Utilities Power  12,076.98  12,077.73  10,900.00  13,382.55 (2,482.55)


2-41-00-00-00-541 Water Supply Utilities Gas  3,545.23  3,994.76  3,900.00  3,283.83  616.17 


2-41-00-00-00-905 Water Billing Discount  3,655.62  3,902.56  3,500.00  4,597.20 (1,097.20)


*        TOTAL Water Expenses 68,426.58 76,789.09 79,200.00 67,128.84 12,071.16







 5:22:46PM


2022-Jan-10


2021 Operating & Capital BUDGET to ACTUAL


General 


Ledger


Description 2019 Actual 2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Actual 2021 Budget 


Remaining $


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD Page 7 of 10


Sewer Expenses


2-42-00-00-00-110 Salaries & Wages Sewer  3,101.60  3,157.23  2,800.00  3,269.21 (469.21)


2-42-00-00-00-130 Employer Source Deductions Sewer  197.70  204.81  200.00  220.58 (20.58)


2-42-00-00-00-131 Employer Benefit Deductions Sewer  276.80  224.38  200.00  308.22 (108.22)


2-42-00-00-00-250 Sewer Contracted Services  2,481.70  10,375.80  5,250.00  210.06  5,039.94 


2-42-00-00-00-510 Sewer Goods & Services  0.00  0.00  250.00  80.23  169.77 


2-42-00-00-00-905 Sewer Billing Discount  0.00  0.00  250.00  0.00  250.00 


*        TOTAL Sewer Expenses 6,057.80 13,962.22 8,950.00 4,088.30 4,861.70


Waste Management Expenses


2-43-00-00-00-250 Solid Waste Contracted Services  0.00  10,099.50  250.00  3,580.00 (3,330.00)


2-43-00-00-00-510 Solid Waste Goods & Services  0.00  0.00  250.00  0.00  250.00 


2-43-00-00-00-750 Solid Waste Requisition - CMRSWA  7,792.56  8,187.56  9,339.00  8,674.20  664.80 


2-43-00-00-00-752 Requisition - County Transfer Station  3,126.80  4,050.48  4,100.00  4,234.02 (134.02)


*        TOTAL Waste Mgmt Expenses 10,919.36 22,337.54 13,939.00 16,488.22 (2,549.22)


Cemetery Expenses


2-56-00-00-00-110 Salaries & Wages Cemetery  3,346.52  5,713.55  2,100.00  4,126.17 (2,026.17)


2-56-00-00-00-510 Cemetery Goods & Services  200.00  2,039.97  250.00  178.05  71.95 


2-56-00-00-00-540 Cemetery Utilities Power  1,006.25  1,012.86  1,100.00  1,076.29  23.71 


2-56-00-00-00-620 Cemetery Transfer to Reserves  0.00  0.00  500.00  1,057.14 (557.14)


*        TOTAL Cemetery Expenses 4,552.77 8,766.38 3,950.00 6,437.65 (2,487.65)


Planning & Development Expense


2-76-00-00-00-250 Development Contracted Services  0.00  0.00  500.00  0.00  500.00 


2-76-00-00-00-251 Planning - GIS  1,681.12  7,115.10  1,730.00  5,595.24 (3,865.24)


2-76-00-00-00-252 ORRSC Requisition  3,863.00  0.00  3,800.00  18,500.00 (14,700.00)


*        TOTAL Planning & Dev Expenses 5,544.12 7,115.10 6,030.00 24,095.24 (18,065.24)







 5:22:46PM


2022-Jan-10


2021 Operating & Capital BUDGET to ACTUAL


General 


Ledger


Description 2019 Actual 2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Actual 2021 Budget 


Remaining $


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD Page 8 of 10


Parks & Recreation Expenses


2-62-00-00-00-201 Community Service Misc  0.00  19.05  500.00  176.55  323.45 


2-74-04-00-00-510 Pioneer Days Fireworks  3,150.00  0.00  3,000.00  6,160.60 (3,160.60)


2-72-00-00-00-110 Salaries & Wages Parks & Rec  5,978.61  7,187.03  2,000.00  4,983.22 (2,983.22)


2-72-00-00-00-725 Recreation Expenses (Vlg USE ONLY)  1,142.36  31.58  3,500.00  236.27  3,263.73 


2-72-00-00-00-540 Recreation Utilities Power  1,064.68  1,076.29  1,000.00  1,127.05 (127.05)


2-72-00-00-00-541 Recreation Utilities Gas  855.88  881.23  800.00  829.58 (29.58)


*        TOTAL Parks & Rec Expenses 12,191.53 9,195.18 10,800.00 13,513.27 (2,713.27)


Library Expenses


2-74-01-00-00-250 Library Contracted Services  886.57  2,086.75  1,000.00  613.55  386.45 


2-74-01-00-00-510 Library Goods and Services  10.45  75.13  500.00  0.00  500.00 


2-74-01-00-00-750 Library Society Operating Support  15,000.00  15,000.00  15,000.00  15,000.00  0.00 


2-74-01-00-00-771 Requisition Chinook Arch Library  2,531.16  2,581.72  2,600.00  2,452.16  147.84 


*        TOTAL Library Expenses 18,428.18 19,743.60 19,100.00 18,065.71 1,034.29


Community Hall Expenses


2-74-02-00-00-110 Salaries and Wages Community Hall  1,275.00  350.00  2,800.00  0.00  2,800.00 


2-74-02-00-00-250 Community Hall Contracted Service  315.00  150.00  500.00  0.00  500.00 


2-74-02-00-00-510 Community Hall Goods & Service  1,601.89  1,430.28  1,000.00  464.86  535.14 


2-74-02-00-00-540 Community Hall Utilities Power  2,108.79  2,328.34  1,500.00  2,038.72 (538.72)


2-74-02-00-00-541 Community Hall Utilities Gas  1,456.03  1,313.63  1,125.00  1,286.47 (161.47)


*        TOTAL Community Hall Expenses 6,756.71 5,572.25 6,925.00 3,790.05 3,134.95


Pioneer Parlour Expenses


2-74-03-00-00-110 Salaries & Wages Pioneer Parlour  22,604.66  19,639.26  20,200.00  16,170.90  4,029.10 


2-74-03-00-00-130 Employer Source Deductions PP  1,014.14  824.45  700.00  609.44  90.56 


2-74-03-00-00-250 Pioneer Parlour Contracted Services  1,432.00  332.00  1,500.00  0.00  1,500.00 


2-74-03-00-00-474 Pioneer Parlour Expenses (Bldg)  2,786.58  1,199.16  1,000.00  1,821.12 (821.12)


2-74-03-00-00-510 Pioneer Parlour Goods & Services  21,312.83  19,885.77  14,000.00  20,857.34 (6,857.34)


2-74-03-00-00-540 Pioneer Parlour Utilities Power  1,702.28  1,627.95  1,700.00  1,727.55 (27.55)


2-74-03-00-00-541 Pioneer Parlour Utilities Gas  1,019.48  1,027.70  1,100.00  946.86  153.14 


2-74-03-00-00-810 Pioneer Parlour Merchant Fees  0.00  3,671.72  0.00  38.56 (38.56)


*        TOTAL Pioneer Parlour Expenses 51,871.97 48,208.01 40,200.00 42,171.77 (1,971.77)







 5:22:46PM


2022-Jan-10


2021 Operating & Capital BUDGET to ACTUAL


General 


Ledger


Description 2019 Actual 2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Actual 2021 Budget 


Remaining $


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD Page 9 of 10


Post Office Expenses


2-74-05-00-00-540 Post Office Utilities Power  0.00  0.00  500.00  0.00  500.00 


2-74-05-00-00-541 Post Office Utilities Gas  0.00  0.00  375.00  0.00  375.00 


*        TOTAL Post Office Exp 0.00 0.00 875.00 0.00 875.00


Community Support Requisitions


2-26-00-00-00-100 Requisition - Policing  0.00  5,585.00  8,384.00  5,640.00  2,744.00 


2-62-00-00-00-206 Com Services: Beautification  1,788.75  119.31  0.00  213.06 (213.06)


2-62-00-00-00-208 Spring Glen Park Req/Exp/Donate  1,428.57  1,500.00  1,500.00  1,500.00  0.00 


2-62-00-00-00-209 Com Services: Glenwood Seniors Req  500.00  500.00  500.00  0.00  500.00 


2-62-00-00-00-210 Com Services: FCSS Requisition  2,446.00  2,446.00  2,446.00  2,446.00  0.00 


2-62-00-00-00-750 Com Services: Farm Safety Ctr Donation  300.00  300.00  300.00  300.00  0.00 


2-72-00-00-00-750 Recreation Brd Expenses (Vlg DON'T USE )  801.01  0.00  500.00  244.01  255.99 


2-98-00-00-00-102 Req Chinook Foundation  5,870.52  5,828.54  5,900.00  5,733.49  166.51 


2-98-00-00-00-108 Req United Irrigation Dist  4,553.30  4,689.90  5,200.00  4,830.60  369.40 


2-98-00-00-00-115 Req School Foundation  71,341.78  71,145.90  72,600.00  53,359.43  19,240.57 


2-98-00-00-00-116 DESIGNATED INDUSTRIAL PROPERTY 


(DIP)


 47.17  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 


2-12-00-00-00-763 Operating Transfer to Reserves  0.00  0.00  40,001.00  0.00  40,001.00 


*        TOTAL Community Support Requis 89,077.10 92,114.65 137,331.00 74,266.59 63,064.41


**       TOTAL Expenses 756,450.97 777,333.61 868,300.00 537,611.19 330,688.81


***      TOTAL Revenues Over Expenses 119,849.78 58,985.34 223,800.00 (91,967.47) 315,767.47







 5:22:46PM


2022-Jan-10


2021 Operating & Capital BUDGET to ACTUAL


General 


Ledger


Description 2019 Actual 2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Actual 2021 Budget 


Remaining $


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD Page 10 of 10


Capital Grants Revenue


1-00-00-00-00-842 Grant - MSI Capital (91,802.29) (94,708.13) (236,900.00) (250,752.00)  13,852.00 


1-00-00-00-00-846 Grants - FGTF/NDCC  0.00 (119,000.00) (50,000.00)  0.00 (50,000.00)


*        TOTAL Cap Grants Rev (91,802.29) (213,708.13) (286,900.00) (250,752.00) (36,148.00)


**       TOTAL CAPITAL REVENUE (91,802.29) (213,708.13) (286,900.00) (250,752.00) (36,148.00)


Capital Expenses


2-23-00-00-00-762 Protective Serv-Transfer to Capital  0.00  0.00  30,000.00  15,248.48  14,751.52 


2-31-00-00-00-762 Vlg Maint - Transfer to Capital  0.00  0.00  25,000.00  4,365.00  20,635.00 


2-32-00-00-00-762 Strts & Rds - Transfer to Capital  0.00  0.00  10,000.00  4,405.00  5,595.00 


2-40-00-00-00-762 Irrigation - Transfer to Capital  0.00  0.00  5,000.00  3,200.00  1,800.00 


2-41-00-00-00-762 Water - Transfer to Capital  0.00  0.00  206,900.00  63,756.74  143,143.26 


2-42-00-00-00-762 Sewer - Transfer to Capital  0.00  0.00  15,000.00  0.00  15,000.00 


2-71-00-00-00-762 Parks & Recreation - Transfer to Capital  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,220.48 (1,220.48)


*        TOTAL Capital Expenses 0.00 0.00 291,900.00 92,195.70 199,704.30


**       TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 291,900.00 92,195.70 199,704.30


***      Revenues Over Expense/Capital (91,802.29) (213,708.13) 5,000.00 (158,556.30) 163,556.30


*** End of Report ***








Consolidated Statement


Statement date August 31, 2021


Transit number 07629-219


Customer number 0000079419


Cheque images 35


Page number 1 of 13


*
7
7
U
0
0
0
0
3
5
*


A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
6
4
7
3
3
8
9
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
3
1
0
9
H
R
I
-
3
5
-
0
7
-
0
7
-
3
0
-
-


0
2
2
9
1
5


ATB0114001_6473389_007 E D 07629 03109


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
PO Box 1084
Glenwood AB T0K 2R0


Your ATB Financial Branch


07629 Cardston Branch


24 2 Ave W


Cardston AB


T0K 0K0


If you have any questions, contact us at


1 800 332-8383 or visit us at


www.atb.com


A summary of your accounts on Aug 31, 2021


Deposits Value on Aug 31, 2021


CAD


Business Custom Account II


#00930007424


812,546.05


Total Deposits $812,546.05


Loans Value on Aug 31, 2021


CAD


Municipal Revolving Loan


10134753500


Credit limit $100,000.00


0.00


Total Loans $0.00


All loan balances, with the exception of mortgage loans, do NOT include


accrued interest. The above should not be relied upon for repayment purposes.


Please contact your branch for a payout statement.


Find an error? Give us a call or drop by a branch. We'll take care of it.







A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
6
4
7
3
3
8
9
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
3
1
0
9
0
2
2
9
1
6


A summary of Deposit Account
Business CustomAccount II


00930007424 Transit # 07629-219


Your balance forward on Jul 31, 2021 $791,327.26


Debits to your account (49 items) - $62,314.91


Credits to your account (104 items) + $83,533.70


Your closing balance on Aug 31, 2021 = $812,546.05


Details of your account transactions


Date Description
Debits to your


account ($)
Credits to your


account ($) Balance ($)


Jul 31 Balance forward $791,327.26


Aug 2 Customer Bill Pay Cover $1,698.14 793,025.40


Aug 2 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $120.00 793,145.40


Aug 2 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments CIBC BP $377.23 793,522.63


Aug 2 Cheque #000020210218 $17.70 793,504.93


Aug 2 Direct Debit Misc. Payments INT FEE04813697 $3.20 793,501.73


Aug 2 Direct Debit Misc. Payments MON FEE04813697 $52.00 793,449.73


Aug 2 Direct Debit Misc. Payments MIN MDR05687330 $5.00 793,444.73


Aug 2 Direct Debit Misc. Payments MON FEE05687330 $10.00 793,434.73


Aug 3 Customer Bill Pay Cover $55.00 793,489.73


Aug 3 Direct Deposit Property Taxes Stratford $3,247.14 796,736.87


Aug 3 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $56.00 796,792.87


Aug 3 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SQUARE INC $227.94 797,020.81


Aug 3 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SQUARE INC $782.11 797,802.92


Aug 3 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SQUARE INC $1,139.36 798,942.28


Aug 3 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments CIBC BP $98.50 799,040.78


Aug 3 ATBOL Interac e-Transfer Received $152.00 799,192.78


Aug 3 Direct Deposit Bill Payment Xplornet Commun $274.92 799,467.70


Aug 3 ATBOL Interac e-Transfer Received $732.49 800,200.19


Aug 3 Cheque #000020210221 $216.49 799,983.70


Aug 3 Cheque #000020210216 $105.00 799,878.70


Aug 4 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $1,054.56 800,933.26







Consolidated Statement


Statement date August 31, 2021


Transit number 07629-219


Customer number 0000079419


Page number 3 of 13


*
7
6
T
0
0
0
0
3
5
*


A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
6
4
7
3
3
8
9
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
3
1
0
9
H
R
I
-
3
5
-
0
7
-
0
6
-
2
9
-
-


0
2
2
9
1
7


Details of your account transactions (continued)


Date Description
Debits to your


account ($)
Credits to your


account ($) Balance ($)


Aug 4 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $7,020.20 807,953.46


Aug 4 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SQUARE INC $557.74 808,511.20


Aug 5 Customer Bill Pay Cover $1,472.72 809,983.92


Aug 5 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments EF0804 04813697 $1,707.30 811,691.22


Aug 5 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $154.98 811,846.20


Aug 5 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SCOTIA BILL PMT $100.00 811,946.20


Aug 5 Customer Bill Pay Cover $144.00 812,090.20


Aug 5 Customer Bill Pay Cover $4,500.62 816,590.82


Aug 5 Direct Debit ATB Govt Tax Filing MONTHLY FEE $2.00 816,588.82


Aug 5 Cheque #000020210227 $8.23 816,580.59


Aug 6 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SQUARE INC $268.99 816,849.58


Aug 6 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $1,491.33 818,340.91


Aug 6 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $20,160.50 838,501.41


Aug 6 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $141.50 838,642.91


Aug 6 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $257.00 838,899.91


Aug 6 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $554.50 839,454.41


Aug 6 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $219.50 839,673.91


Aug 6 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $136.00 839,809.91


Aug 6 Customer Bill Pay Cover $260.00 840,069.91


Aug 6 EFT Settlement 000173009726 48654 $168.89 839,901.02


Aug 6 EFT Return Payroll Deposit VILLAGE OF GLEN $168.89 840,069.91


Aug 6 Cheque #000020210261 $431.35 839,638.56


Aug 6 Cheque #000020210236 $306.39 839,332.17


Aug 9 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SQUARE INC $445.10 839,777.27


Aug 9 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SQUARE INC $856.36 840,633.63


Aug 9 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SQUARE INC $344.06 840,977.69


Aug 9 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SCOTIA BILL PMT $56.00 841,033.69


Aug 9 ATBOL Interac e-Transfer Received $80.00 841,113.69


Aug 9 Cheque #000020210223 $67.38 841,046.31


Aug 9 Cheque #000020210265 $846.18 840,200.13


Aug 10 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments CIBC BP $96.00 840,296.13







A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
6
4
7
3
3
8
9
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
3
1
0
9
0
2
2
9
1
8


Details of your account transactions (continued)


Date Description
Debits to your


account ($)
Credits to your


account ($) Balance ($)


Aug 10 Cheque #000020210259 $1,226.08 839,070.05


Aug 10 Cheque #000020210266 $220.36 838,849.69


Aug 11 ATBOL Interac e-Transfer Received $112.00 838,961.69


Aug 11 Cheque #000020210264 $7,066.50 831,895.19


Aug 11 Cheque #000020210226 $141.17 831,754.02


Aug 11 Cheque #000020210257 $2,905.72 828,848.30


Aug 11 Cheque #000020210260 $363.64 828,484.66


Aug 12 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SQUARE INC $175.68 828,660.34


Aug 12 Cheque $2,209.20 826,451.14


Aug 13 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $67.88 826,519.02


Aug 13 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments EF0812 04813697 $112.00 826,631.02


Aug 13 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SQUARE INC $315.04 826,946.06


Aug 13 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $177.05 827,123.11


Aug 13 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $285.50 827,408.61


Aug 13 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $185.00 827,593.61


Aug 13 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $88.50 827,682.11


Aug 13 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $192.50 827,874.61


Aug 13 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $7,939.85 835,814.46


Aug 13 Cheque #000020210268 $5,045.25 830,769.21


Aug 14 Customer Bill Pay Cover $100.00 830,869.21


Aug 16 EFT Settlement 000174457201 48654 $4,297.96 835,167.17


Aug 16 EFT Settlement 000174454972 48654 $584.00 835,751.17


Aug 16 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SQUARE INC $382.53 836,133.70


Aug 16 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SQUARE INC $770.03 836,903.73


Aug 16 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SQUARE INC $135.84 837,039.57


Aug 16 Cheque #000020210281 $940.20 836,099.37


Aug 17 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $52.00 836,151.37


Aug 17 Cheque #000020210278 $88.62 836,062.75


Aug 17 Cheque #000020210282 $45.18 836,017.57


Aug 17 Cheque #000020210272 $996.20 835,021.37







Consolidated Statement


Statement date August 31, 2021


Transit number 07629-219


Customer number 0000079419


Page number 5 of 13


*
7
5
S
0
0
0
0
3
5
*


A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
6
4
7
3
3
8
9
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
3
1
0
9
H
R
I
-
3
5
-
0
7
-
0
5
-
2
8
-
-


0
2
2
9
1
9


Details of your account transactions (continued)


Date Description
Debits to your


account ($)
Credits to your


account ($) Balance ($)


Aug 18 ATBOL Interac e-Transfer Received $202.00 835,223.37


Aug 18 ATBOL Interac e-Transfer Received $256.00 835,479.37


Aug 18 Cheque #000020210267 $26.46 835,452.91


Aug 19 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SQUARE INC $53.18 835,506.09


Aug 19 Cheque #000020210286 $75.00 835,431.09


Aug 20 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SQUARE INC $247.18 835,678.27


Aug 20 Cheque #000020210284 $556.97 835,121.30


Aug 20 Cheque #000020210274 $586.13 834,535.17


Aug 20 Cheque #000020210283 $157.92 834,377.25


Aug 20 Cheque #000020210263 $373.60 834,003.65


Aug 20 Cheque #000020210275 $1,135.32 832,868.33


Aug 23 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SQUARE INC $248.76 833,117.09


Aug 23 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SQUARE INC $311.74 833,428.83


Aug 23 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SQUARE INC $176.74 833,605.57


Aug 23 ATBOL Interac e-Transfer Received $50.00 833,655.57


Aug 23 ATBOL Interac e-Transfer Received $104.00 833,759.57


Aug 23 ATBOL Interac e-Transfer Received $30.00 833,789.57


Aug 23 Cheque #000020210289 $7,923.30 825,866.27


Aug 23 Cheque #000020210273 $608.39 825,257.88


Aug 24 Customer Bill Pay Cover $92.00 825,349.88


Aug 24 Customer Bill Pay Cover $52.00 825,401.88


Aug 24 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments Government of A $2,000.00 827,401.88


Aug 24 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments EF0823 04813697 $1,120.45 828,522.33


Aug 24 Cheque #000020210270 $4,337.10 824,185.23


Aug 25 Direct Deposit Bill Payment CUCBC $112.00 824,297.23


Aug 25 Cheque #000020210271 $147.90 824,149.33


Aug 25 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SAPUTO DAI $4,371.43 828,520.76


Aug 25 Direct Debit Mutual Funds ASI $528.84 827,991.92


Aug 25 Cheque #000020210287 $75.00 827,916.92


Aug 26 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SQUARE INC $198.43 828,115.35







A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
6
4
7
3
3
8
9
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
3
1
0
9
0
2
2
9
2
0


Details of your account transactions (continued)


Date Description
Debits to your


account ($)
Credits to your


account ($) Balance ($)


Aug 26 Bill Payment AMSC ALBERTA MUNICIPAL SERV CORP 862


Pincher Creek Branch


$5,929.13 822,186.22


Aug 26 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $92.50 822,278.72


Aug 26 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $377.50 822,656.22


Aug 26 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $244.00 822,900.22


Aug 26 Reverse Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $244.00 822,656.22


Aug 26 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $224.00 822,880.22


Aug 26 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $253.30 823,133.52


Aug 26 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $112.00 823,245.52


Aug 26 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $95.50 823,341.02


Aug 26 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $28.00 823,369.02


Aug 26 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $124.00 823,493.02


Aug 26 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $62.75 823,555.77


Aug 26 Customer Bill Pay Cover $55.00 823,610.77


Aug 26 Cheque #000020210276 $416.76 823,194.01


Aug 27 Direct Deposit Accounts Payable ATCO GAS $1,015.44 824,209.45


Aug 27 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $25.00 824,234.45


Aug 27 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments EF0826 04813697 $271.00 824,505.45


Aug 27 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SQUARE INC $149.10 824,654.55


Aug 27 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments CIBC BP $112.00 824,766.55


Aug 28 Customer Bill Pay Cover $32.00 824,798.55


Aug 30 Direct Deposit Bill Payment TD CANADA TRUST $60.00 824,858.55


Aug 30 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $275.00 825,133.55


Aug 30 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SQUARE INC $274.99 825,408.54


Aug 30 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SQUARE INC $116.20 825,524.74


Aug 30 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SQUARE INC $774.51 826,299.25


Aug 30 Cheque #000020210280 $68.53 826,230.72


Aug 31 Direct Deposit Bill Payment TD CANADA TRUST $350.00 826,580.72


Aug 31 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments CIBC BP $377.23 826,957.95


Aug 31 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $196.50 827,154.45







Consolidated Statement


Statement date August 31, 2021


Transit number 07629-219


Customer number 0000079419


Page number 7 of 13


*
7
4
R
0
0
0
0
3
5
*


A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
6
4
7
3
3
8
9
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
3
1
0
9
H
R
I
-
3
5
-
0
7
-
0
4
-
2
7
-
-


0
2
2
9
2
1


Details of your account transactions (continued)


Date Description
Debits to your


account ($)
Credits to your


account ($) Balance ($)


Aug 31 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments CASS INFORMATIO $292.00 827,446.45


Aug 31 EFT Settlement 000179244295 48654 $14,741.86 812,704.59


Aug 31 EFT Settlement 000179245334 48654 $292.13 812,412.46


Aug 31 ATBOL Interac e-Transfer Received $155.23 812,567.69


Aug 31 ATBOL Interac e-Transfer Received $92.87 812,660.56


Aug 31 Cheque #000020210258 $425.84 812,234.72


Aug 31 Interest Payment $385.88 812,620.60


Aug 31 Fee Service - Sundry $58.10 812,562.50


Aug 31 Monthly Maintenance Fees $25.95 812,536.55


Aug 31 Fee Waiver of Settlement $10.00 812,546.55


Aug 31 Adjustment Fee Waiver of Settlement $92.25 812,638.80


Aug 31 Fee Service $92.75 812,546.05


Aug 31 Closing balance $812,546.05


A summary of Loan Account
Municipal Revolving Loan - 10134753500 Transit #07629-219


Interest rate 3.45000%


Details of Loan Account 10134753500 transactions


Date Description
Debits to your


account ($)
Credits to your


account ($) Balance ($)


Jul 31 Balance forward 0.00


Jul 31 ACCRUED INTEREST BALANCE FORWARD $0.00


Aug 31, ACCRUED INTEREST CLOSING BALANCE $0.00


Aug 31, Closing balance 0.00


INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE 0.00







A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
6
4
7
3
3
8
9
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
3
1
0
9
0
2
2
9
2
2


Line of Credit (LOC)


LOC Limit Interest Rate (%)


Beginning of statement period


From $0.00 to $999,999,999.00 3.45000


End of statement period


From $0.00 to $999,999,999.00 3.45000


MinimumPayment


Amount of Accrued Interest Outstanding as of If your payment has


already been made, thank you.


Please note: Your minimum payment due amount does not reflect


payments that were already in arrears on the date of this statement. If


your account is in arrears, you will be notified by ATB Financial


separately.


Please note: If you dispute your liability for any transaction or ATB


Financial's record of your use of the services, you may instruct ATB


Financial to investigate the problem. ATB Financial will explain the


dispute investigation procedure on your request.







Consolidated Statement


Statement date August 31, 2021


Transit number 07629-219


Customer number 0000079419


Page number 9 of 13


*
7
3
Q
0
0
0
0
3
5
*


A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
6
4
7
3
3
8
9
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
3
1
0
9
H
R
I
-
3
5
-
0
7
-
0
3
-
2
6
-
-


0
2
2
9
2
3


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210218 $17.70


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210221 $216.49


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210216 $105.00


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210227 $8.23


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210261 $431.35


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210236 $306.39


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210223 $67.38


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210265 $846.18







A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
6
4
7
3
3
8
9
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
3
1
0
9
0
2
2
9
2
4


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210259 $1,226.08


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210266 $220.36


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210264 $7,066.50


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210226 $141.17


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210257 $2,905.72


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210260 $363.64


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000000000000 $2,209.20


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210268 $5,045.25







Consolidated Statement


Statement date August 31, 2021


Transit number 07629-219


Customer number 0000079419


Page number 11 of 13


*
7
2
P
0
0
4
0
3
5
*


A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
6
4
7
3
3
8
9
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
3
1
0
9
H
R
I
-
3
5
-
0
7
-
0
2
-
2
5
-
1
1
-


0
2
2
9
2
5


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210281 $940.20


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210278 $88.62


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210282 $45.18


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210272 $996.20


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210267 $26.46


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210286 $75.00


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210284 $556.97


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210274 $586.13







A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
6
4
7
3
3
8
9
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
3
1
0
9
0
2
2
9
2
6


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210283 $157.92


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210263 $373.60


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210275 $1,135.32


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210289 $7,923.30


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210273 $608.39


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210270 $4,337.10


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210271 $147.90


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210287 $75.00







Consolidated Statement


Statement date August 31, 2021


Transit number 07629-219


Customer number 0000079419


Page number 13 of 13


*
7
1
O
0
0
4
0
3
5
*


A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
6
4
7
3
3
8
9
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
3
1
0
9
H
R
I
-
3
5
-
0
7
-
0
1
-
2
4
-
1
1
-


0
2
2
9
2
7


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210276 $416.76


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210280 $68.53


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210258 $425.84







A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
6
4
7
3
3
8
9
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
3
1
0
9
0
2
2
9
2
8








Consolidated Statement


Statement date September 30, 2021


Transit number 07629-219


Customer number 0000079419


Cheque images 20


Page number 1 of 9


*
5
5
5
0
0
0
0
2
0
*


A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
7
0
8
4
5
9
7
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
3
0
1
2
H
R
I
-
2
0
-
0
5
-
0
5
-
0
5
-
-


0
2
2
2
6
1


ATB0114001_7084597_007 E D 07629 03012


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
PO Box 1084
Glenwood AB T0K 2R0


Your ATB Financial Branch


07629 Cardston Branch


24 2 Ave W


Cardston AB


T0K 0K0


If you have any questions, contact us at


1 800 332-8383 or visit us at


www.atb.com


A summary of your accounts on Sep 30, 2021


Deposits Value on Sep 30, 2021


CAD


Business Custom Account II


#00930007424


799,074.32


Total Deposits $799,074.32


Loans Value on Sep 30, 2021


CAD


Municipal Revolving Loan


10134753500


Credit limit $0.00


0.00


Total Loans $0.00


All loan balances, with the exception of mortgage loans, do NOT include


accrued interest. The above should not be relied upon for repayment purposes.


Please contact your branch for a payout statement.


Find an error? Give us a call or drop by a branch. We'll take care of it.







A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
7
0
8
4
5
9
7
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
3
0
1
2
0
2
2
2
6
2


A summary of Deposit Account
Business CustomAccount II


00930007424 Transit # 07629-219


Your balance forward on Aug 31, 2021 $812,546.05


Debits to your account (36 items) - $39,709.39


Credits to your account (66 items) + $26,237.66


Your closing balance on Sep 30, 2021 = $799,074.32


Details of your account transactions


Date Description
Debits to your


account ($)
Credits to your


account ($) Balance ($)


Aug 31 Balance forward $812,546.05


Sep 1 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments EF0831 04813697 $113.00 812,659.05


Sep 1 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments CIBC BP $98.50 812,757.55


Sep 1 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $270.83 813,028.38


Sep 1 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $663.25 813,691.63


Sep 1 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $93.45 813,785.08


Sep 1 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $87.80 813,872.88


Sep 1 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $270.00 814,142.88


Sep 1 Direct Deposit Bill Payment Xplornet Commun $274.92 814,417.80


Sep 1 Direct Debit Misc. Payments MIN MDR05687330 $5.00 814,412.80


Sep 1 Direct Debit Misc. Payments MON FEE05687330 $10.00 814,402.80


Sep 1 Direct Debit ATB Govt Tax Filing MONTHLY FEE $1.00 814,401.80


Sep 1 Direct Debit Misc. Payments INT FEE04813697 $1.56 814,400.24


Sep 1 Direct Debit Misc. Payments MON FEE04813697 $52.00 814,348.24


Sep 2 Customer Bill Pay Cover $315.00 814,663.24


Sep 2 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $154.00 814,817.24


Sep 2 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SQUARE INC $16.51 814,833.75


Sep 2 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments CIBC BP $200.00 815,033.75


Sep 2 EFT Settlement 000179846100 48654 $3,144.35 811,889.40


Sep 3 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SQUARE INC $22.00 811,911.40


Sep 3 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $636.60 812,548.00


Sep 3 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $50.00 812,598.00







Consolidated Statement


Statement date September 30, 2021


Transit number 07629-219


Customer number 0000079419


Page number 3 of 9


*
5
4
4
0
0
0
0
2
0
*


A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
7
0
8
4
5
9
7
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
3
0
1
2
H
R
I
-
2
0
-
0
5
-
0
4
-
0
4
-
-


0
2
2
2
6
3


Details of your account transactions (continued)


Date Description
Debits to your


account ($)
Credits to your


account ($) Balance ($)


Sep 3 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $69.00 812,667.00


Sep 3 Cheque #000020210310 $41.30 812,625.70


Sep 7 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SQUARE INC $25.06 812,650.76


Sep 7 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SQUARE INC $46.91 812,697.67


Sep 7 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SQUARE INC $828.71 813,526.38


Sep 8 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $130.00 813,656.38


Sep 8 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SCOTIA BILL PMT $100.00 813,756.38


Sep 8 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SCOTIA BILL PMT $56.00 813,812.38


Sep 8 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SQUARE INC $302.54 814,114.92


Sep 8 Cheque #000020210318 $220.36 813,894.56


Sep 8 Cheque #000020210309 $567.34 813,327.22


Sep 8 Cheque #000020210315 $940.20 812,387.02


Sep 8 Cheque #000020210316 $226.58 812,160.44


Sep 10 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $286.12 812,446.56


Sep 10 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $2,806.11 815,252.67


Sep 10 Cheque #000020210314 $304.51 814,948.16


Sep 10 Cheque #000020210311 $379.40 814,568.76


Sep 10 Cheque #000020210317 $558.39 814,010.37


Sep 13 EFT Settlement 000182360027 48654 $407.26 813,603.11


Sep 13 EFT Return Edit Reject VILLAGE OF GLEN $122.83 813,725.94


Sep 13 Cheque #000020210312 $616.56 813,109.38


Sep 14 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $56.00 813,165.38


Sep 15 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $31.50 813,196.88


Sep 15 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $41.00 813,237.88


Sep 15 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $86.50 813,324.38


Sep 15 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $451.00 813,775.38


Sep 15 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $868.50 814,643.88


Sep 15 Customer Bill Pay Cover $100.00 814,743.88


Sep 15 Cheque #000020210308 $26.46 814,717.42


Sep 16 EFT Settlement 000182977687 48654 $3,903.50 818,620.92


Sep 16 EFT Settlement 000182972181 48654 $584.00 819,204.92







A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
7
0
8
4
5
9
7
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
3
0
1
2
0
2
2
2
6
4


Details of your account transactions (continued)


Date Description
Debits to your


account ($)
Credits to your


account ($) Balance ($)


Sep 16 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $85.00 819,289.92


Sep 16 Direct Debit ATB Govt Tax Filing EMPTX 6563519 $4,129.79 815,160.13


Sep 17 Bill Payment AMSC ALBERTA MUNICIPAL SERV CORP 862


Pincher Creek Branch


$4,513.37 810,646.76


Sep 17 Bill Payment ATB Mastercard 862 Pincher Creek Branch $793.00 809,853.76


Sep 17 Direct Debit ATB Govt Tax Filing EMPTX 7795386 $4,140.66 805,713.10


Sep 17 Direct Debit ATB Govt Tax Filing EMPTX 7795426 $124.46 805,588.64


Sep 20 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SQUARE INC $177.66 805,766.30


Sep 20 Cheque #000020210313 $1,106.22 804,660.08


Sep 21 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments CIBC BP $112.00 804,772.08


Sep 22 Customer Bill Pay Cover $52.00 804,824.08


Sep 22 Customer Bill Pay Cover $92.00 804,916.08


Sep 22 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $160.00 805,076.08


Sep 22 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $305.35 805,381.43


Sep 22 Customer Bill Pay Cover $89.32 805,470.75


Sep 22 Cheque #000020210329 $304.51 805,166.24


Sep 22 ATBOL Interac e-Transfer Received $40.00 805,206.24


Sep 22 ATBOL Interac e-Transfer Received $130.48 805,336.72


Sep 22 ATBOL Interac e-Transfer Received $300.00 805,636.72


Sep 22 ATBOL Interac e-Transfer Received $104.00 805,740.72


Sep 23 Customer Bill Pay Cover $112.00 805,852.72


Sep 23 Cheque #000020210331 $142.55 805,710.17


Sep 23 Cheque #000020210326 $412.23 805,297.94


Sep 24 Customer Bill Pay Cover $2,365.00 807,662.94


Sep 24 Direct Deposit Accounts Payable ATCO GAS $243.83 807,906.77


Sep 24 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $25.00 807,931.77


Sep 24 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments CIBC BP $96.00 808,027.77


Sep 24 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SAPUTO DAI $520.30 808,548.07


Sep 24 Cheque #000020210328 $300.00 808,248.07


Sep 24 Cheque #000020210322 $4,189.51 804,058.56







Consolidated Statement


Statement date September 30, 2021


Transit number 07629-219


Customer number 0000079419


Page number 5 of 9


*
5
3
3
0
0
0
0
2
0
*


A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
7
0
8
4
5
9
7
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
3
0
1
2
H
R
I
-
2
0
-
0
5
-
0
3
-
0
3
-
-


0
2
2
2
6
5


Details of your account transactions (continued)


Date Description
Debits to your


account ($)
Credits to your


account ($) Balance ($)


Sep 27 Direct Deposit Bill Payment TD CANADA TRUST $108.48 804,167.04


Sep 27 ATBOL Interac e-Transfer Received $30.00 804,197.04


Sep 27 Cheque #000020210330 $784.50 803,412.54


Sep 28 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $201.28 803,613.82


Sep 28 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments EF0927 04813697 $144.00 803,757.82


Sep 28 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SCOTIA BILL PMT $38.88 803,796.70


Sep 28 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $4,365.44 808,162.14


Sep 28 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $1,280.30 809,442.44


Sep 28 Customer Bill Pay Cover $128.00 809,570.44


Sep 28 Cheque #000020210323 $82.48 809,487.96


Sep 29 Direct Deposit Bill Payment TD CANADA TRUST $60.00 809,547.96


Sep 29 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $275.00 809,822.96


Sep 29 EFT Settlement 000186328801 48654 $9,767.44 800,055.52


Sep 29 Cheque #000020210324 $304.94 799,750.58


Sep 29 Cheque #000020210327 $967.46 798,783.12


Sep 30 Interest Payment $365.75 799,148.87


Sep 30 Fee Service - Sundry $58.10 799,090.77


Sep 30 Monthly Maintenance Fees $25.95 799,064.82


Sep 30 Fee Waiver of Settlement $10.00 799,074.82


Sep 30 Adjustment Fee Waiver of Settlement $59.45 799,134.27


Sep 30 Fee Service $59.95 799,074.32


Sep 30 Closing balance $799,074.32







A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
7
0
8
4
5
9
7
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
3
0
1
2
0
2
2
2
6
6


A summary of Loan Account
Municipal Revolving Loan - 10134753500 Transit #07629-219


Interest rate 3.45000%


Details of Loan Account 10134753500 transactions


Date Description


Debits to your


account ($)


Credits to your


account ($) Balance ($)


Aug 31 Balance forward 0.00


Aug 31 ACCRUED INTEREST BALANCE FORWARD $0.00


Sep 30, ACCRUED INTEREST CLOSING BALANCE $0.00


Sep 30, Closing balance 0.00


INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE 0.00


Line of Credit (LOC)


LOC Limit Interest Rate (%)


Beginning of statement period


From $0.00 to $999,999,999.00 3.45000


End of statement period


From $0.00 to $999,999,999.00 3.45000


MinimumPayment


Amount of Accrued Interest Outstanding as of If your payment has


already been made, thank you.


Please note: Your minimum payment due amount does not reflect


payments that were already in arrears on the date of this statement. If


your account is in arrears, you will be notified by ATB Financial


separately.


Please note: If you dispute your liability for any transaction or ATB


Financial's record of your use of the services, you may instruct ATB


Financial to investigate the problem. ATB Financial will explain the


dispute investigation procedure on your request.







Consolidated Statement


Statement date September 30, 2021


Transit number 07629-219


Customer number 0000079419


Page number 7 of 9


*
5
2
2
0
0
0
0
2
0
*


A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
7
0
8
4
5
9
7
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
3
0
1
2
H
R
I
-
2
0
-
0
5
-
0
2
-
0
2
-
-


0
2
2
2
6
7


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210310 $41.30


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210318 $220.36


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210309 $567.34


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210315 $940.20


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210316 $226.58


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210314 $304.51


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210311 $379.40


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210317 $558.39







A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
7
0
8
4
5
9
7
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
3
0
1
2
0
2
2
2
6
8


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210312 $616.56


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210308 $26.46


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210313 $1,106.22


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210329 $304.51


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210331 $142.55


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210326 $412.23


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210328 $300.00


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210322 $4,189.51







Consolidated Statement


Statement date September 30, 2021


Transit number 07629-219


Customer number 0000079419


Page number 9 of 9


*
5
1
1
0
0
4
0
2
0
*


A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
7
0
8
4
5
9
7
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
3
0
1
2
H
R
I
-
2
0
-
0
5
-
0
1
-
0
1
-
1
1
-


0
2
2
2
6
9


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210330 $784.50


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210323 $82.48


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210324 $304.94


Business Custom Account II 00930007424


Cheque #000020210327 $967.46







A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
7
0
8
4
5
9
7
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
3
0
1
2
0
2
2
2
7
0








Consolidated Statement


Statement date October 31, 2021


Transit number 07629-219


Customer number 0000079419


Cheque images 17


Page number 1 of 9


*
5
5
8
0
0
0
0
1
7
*


A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
7
7
2
1
4
3
8
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
4
4
5
9
H
R
I
-
1
7
-
0
5
-
0
5
-
0
8
-
-


0
3
2
8
7
9


Heads up, our bank draft fees are increasing on November 1, 2021. Find our current rates at atb.com.Heads up, our bank draft fees are increasing on November 1, 2021. Find our current rates at atb.com.Heads up, our bank draft fees are increasing on November 1, 2021. Find our current rates at atb.com.


ATB0114001_7721438_007 E D 07629 04459


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
PO Box 1084
Glenwood AB T0K 2R0


Heads up, our bank draft fees are increasing on November 1, 2021. Find our current rates at atb.com.


Your ATB Financial Branch


07629 Cardston Branch


24 2 Ave W


Cardston AB


T0K 0K0


If you have any questions, contact us at


1 800 332-8383 or visit us at


www.atb.com


Heads up, our bank draft fees are increasing on November 1, 2021. Find our current rates at atb.com.


A summary of your accounts on Oct 31, 2021


Deposits Value on Oct 31, 2021


CAD


MUSH Operating Account


#00930007424


788,844.65


Total Deposits $788,844.65


Loans Value on Oct 31, 2021


CAD


Municipal Revolving Loan


10134753500


Credit limit $100,000.00


0.00


Total Loans $0.00


All loan balances, with the exception of mortgage loans, do NOT include


accrued interest. The above should not be relied upon for repayment purposes.


Please contact your branch for a payout statement.


Find an error? Give us a call or drop by a branch. We'll take care of it.







A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
7
7
2
1
4
3
8
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
4
4
5
9
0
3
2
8
8
0


A summary of Deposit Account
MUSHOperating Account


00930007424 Transit # 07629-219


Your balance forward on Sep 30, 2021 $799,074.32


Debits to your account (32 items) - $42,017.23


Credits to your account (50 items) + $31,787.56


Your closing balance on Oct 31, 2021 = $788,844.65


Details of your account transactions


Date Description
Debits to your


account ($)
Credits to your


account ($) Balance ($)


Sep 30 Balance forward $799,074.32


Oct 1 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments EF0929 04813697 $104.64 799,178.96


Oct 1 Direct Deposit Bill Payment Xplornet Commun $274.92 799,453.88


Oct 1 Direct Debit Misc. Payments INT FEE04813697 $0.30 799,453.58


Oct 1 Direct Debit Misc. Payments MON FEE04813697 $52.00 799,401.58


Oct 1 Direct Debit School Taxes PTASFF $17,786.48 781,615.10


Oct 1 Direct Debit ATB Govt Tax Filing MONTHLY FEE $6.00 781,609.10


Oct 1 Direct Debit Misc. Payments MIN MDR05687330 $5.00 781,604.10


Oct 1 Direct Debit Misc. Payments MON FEE05687330 $10.00 781,594.10


Oct 1 Cheque #000020210285 $660.00 780,934.10


Oct 2 Customer Bill Pay Cover $144.00 781,078.10


Oct 4 Customer Bill Pay Cover $315.00 781,393.10


Oct 4 Direct Deposit Bill Payment TD CANADA TRUST $304.00 781,697.10


Oct 4 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments CIBC BP $4,505.23 786,202.33


Oct 4 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments CIBC BP $98.50 786,300.83


Oct 4 Cheque #000020210325 $10.93 786,289.90


Oct 4 Cheque #000020210319 $257.75 786,032.15


Oct 5 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SCOTIA BILL PMT $100.00 786,132.15


Oct 5 Deposit Mixed 862 Pincher Creek Branch $1,787.75 787,919.90


Oct 5 EFT Settlement 000188106773 48654 $1,857.46 786,062.44


Oct 5 ATBOL Interac e-Transfer Received $152.00 786,214.44


Oct 5 ATBOL Interac e-Transfer Received $60.00 786,274.44







Consolidated Statement


Statement date October 31, 2021


Transit number 07629-219


Customer number 0000079419


Page number 3 of 9


*
5
4
7
0
0
0
0
1
7
*


A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
7
7
2
1
4
3
8
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
4
4
5
9
H
R
I
-
1
7
-
0
5
-
0
4
-
0
7
-
-


0
3
2
8
8
1


Details of your account transactions (continued)


Date Description
Debits to your


account ($)
Credits to your


account ($) Balance ($)


Heads up, our bank draft fees are increasing on November 1, 2021. Find our current rates at atb.com.


Oct 5 ATBOL Interac e-Transfer Received $112.00 786,386.44


Oct 5 ATBOL Interac e-Transfer Received $80.00 786,466.44


Oct 6 Customer Bill Pay Cover $300.00 786,766.44


Oct 6 Direct Deposit Bill Payment TD CANADA TRUST $350.00 787,116.44


Oct 6 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $56.00 787,172.44


Oct 6 EFT Return Edit Reject VILLAGE OF GLEN $191.92 787,364.36


Oct 7 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SCOTIA BILL PMT $56.00 787,420.36


Oct 7 ATBOL Interac e-Transfer Received $151.27 787,571.63


Oct 7 ATBOL Interac e-Transfer Received $112.00 787,683.63


Oct 8 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $25.00 787,708.63


Oct 8 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments EF1007 04813697 $40.00 787,748.63


Oct 12 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $878.90 788,627.53


Oct 13 Customer Bill Pay Cover $1,750.37 790,377.90


Oct 13 Direct Deposit Bill Payment TD CANADA TRUST $300.00 790,677.90


Oct 13 Direct Deposit Bill Payment CUCBC $577.49 791,255.39


Oct 13 EFT Settlement 000189977765 48654 $314.75 790,940.64


Oct 14 Cheque #000020210361 $1,496.25 789,444.39


Oct 15 EFT Settlement 000190296392 48654 $584.00 790,028.39


Oct 15 EFT Settlement 000190297468 48654 $3,903.50 793,931.89


Oct 15 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments EF1014 04813697 $172.64 794,104.53


Oct 15 Cheque #000020210349 $71.98 794,032.55


Oct 18 Cheque #000020210350 $50.00 793,982.55


Oct 18 Cheque #000020210363 $649.00 793,333.55


Oct 18 Cheque #000020210355 $14.55 793,319.00


Oct 19 Cheque #000020210277 $177.90 793,141.10


Oct 19 Cheque #000020210362 $50.00 793,091.10


Oct 19 Cheque #000020210360 $184.20 792,906.90


Oct 20 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments CIBC BP $150.00 793,056.90


Oct 20 Customer Bill Pay Cover $90.00 793,146.90


Oct 21 Direct Deposit Federal Payment CANADA $341.25 793,488.15


Oct 21 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $9,335.18 802,823.33







A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
7
7
2
1
4
3
8
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
4
4
5
9
0
3
2
8
8
2


Details of your account transactions (continued)


Date Description
Debits to your


account ($)
Credits to your


account ($) Balance ($)


Oct 21 Cheque #000020210365 $871.47 801,951.86


Oct 22 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $25.00 801,976.86


Oct 22 Direct Deposit Bill Payment CUCBC $112.00 802,088.86


Oct 22 Cheque #000020210359 $335.09 801,753.77


Oct 23 Customer Bill Pay Cover $50.00 801,803.77


Oct 25 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $52.00 801,855.77


Oct 25 Cheque #000020210352 $117.74 801,738.03


Oct 27 Direct Deposit Accounts Payable ATCO GAS $690.17 802,428.20


Oct 27 Cheque #000020210348 $965.37 801,462.83


Oct 27 Cheque #000020210351 $495.23 800,967.60


Oct 27 Direct Debit ATB Govt Tax Filing EMPTX 6571416 $3,350.26 797,617.34


Oct 28 Direct Deposit Bill Payment TD CANADA TRUST $1,220.78 798,838.12


Oct 28 Direct Deposit Bill Payment TD CANADA TRUST $192.00 799,030.12


Oct 28 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $275.00 799,305.12


Oct 28 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments CIBC BP $112.00 799,417.12


Oct 28 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $589.14 800,006.26


Oct 28 EFT Settlement 000193836597 48654 $1,665.54 798,340.72


Oct 28 EFT Settlement 000193845141 48654 $8,189.59 790,151.13


Oct 29 Direct Deposit Bill Payment TD CANADA TRUST $60.00 790,211.13


Oct 29 Bill Payment ATB Mastercard 862 Pincher Creek Branch $2,197.39 788,013.74


Oct 29 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments CASS INFORMATIO $297.84 788,311.58


Oct 29 Cheque #000020210371 $41.30 788,270.28


Oct 30 Customer Bill Pay Cover $196.00 788,466.28


Oct 30 Customer Bill Pay Cover $92.00 788,558.28


Oct 31 Interest Payment $369.72 788,928.00


Oct 31 Fee Service - Sundry $66.90 788,861.10


Oct 31 Monthly Maintenance Fees $25.95 788,835.15


Oct 31 Fee Waiver of Settlement $10.00 788,845.15







Consolidated Statement


Statement date October 31, 2021


Transit number 07629-219


Customer number 0000079419


Page number 5 of 9


*
5
3
6
0
0
0
0
1
7
*


A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
7
7
2
1
4
3
8
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
4
4
5
9
H
R
I
-
1
7
-
0
5
-
0
3
-
0
6
-
-


0
3
2
8
8
3


Details of your account transactions (continued)


Date Description
Debits to your


account ($)
Credits to your


account ($) Balance ($)


Heads up, our bank draft fees are increasing on November 1, 2021. Find our current rates at atb.com.


Oct 31 Adjustment Fee Waiver of Settlement $40.35 788,885.50


Oct 31 Fee Service $40.85 788,844.65


Oct 31 Closing balance $788,844.65


A summary of Loan Account
Municipal Revolving Loan - 10134753500 Transit #07629-219


Interest rate 3.45000%


Details of Loan Account 10134753500 transactions


Date Description
Debits to your


account ($)
Credits to your


account ($) Balance ($)


Sep 30 Balance forward 0.00


Sep 30 ACCRUED INTEREST BALANCE FORWARD $0.00


Oct 31, ACCRUED INTEREST CLOSING BALANCE $0.00


Oct 31, Closing balance 0.00


INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE 0.00


Line of Credit (LOC)


LOC Limit Interest Rate (%)


Beginning of statement period


From $0.00 to $999,999,999.00 3.45000


End of statement period


From $0.00 to $999,999,999.00 3.45000


MinimumPayment


Amount of Accrued Interest Outstanding as of If your payment has


already been made, thank you.







A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
7
7
2
1
4
3
8
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
4
4
5
9
0
3
2
8
8
4


Please note: Your minimum payment due amount does not reflect


payments that were already in arrears on the date of this statement. If


your account is in arrears, you will be notified by ATB Financial


separately.


Please note: If you dispute your liability for any transaction or ATB


Financial's record of your use of the services, you may instruct ATB


Financial to investigate the problem. ATB Financial will explain the


dispute investigation procedure on your request.







Consolidated Statement


Statement date October 31, 2021


Transit number 07629-219


Customer number 0000079419


Page number 7 of 9


*
5
2
5
0
0
0
0
1
7
*


A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
7
7
2
1
4
3
8
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
4
4
5
9
H
R
I
-
1
7
-
0
5
-
0
2
-
0
5
-
-


0
3
2
8
8
5


Heads up, our bank draft fees are increasing on November 1, 2021. Find our current rates at atb.com.Heads up, our bank draft fees are increasing on November 1, 2021. Find our current rates at atb.com.Heads up, our bank draft fees are increasing on November 1, 2021. Find our current rates at atb.com.


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000020210285 $660.00


Heads up, our bank draft fees are increasing on November 1, 2021. Find our current rates at atb.com.Heads up, our bank draft fees are increasing on November 1, 2021. Find our current rates at atb.com.


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000020210325 $10.93


Heads up, our bank draft fees are increasing on November 1, 2021. Find our current rates at atb.com.Heads up, our bank draft fees are increasing on November 1, 2021. Find our current rates at atb.com.


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000020210319 $257.75


Heads up, our bank draft fees are increasing on November 1, 2021. Find our current rates at atb.com.Heads up, our bank draft fees are increasing on November 1, 2021. Find our current rates at atb.com.


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000020210361 $1,496.25


Heads up, our bank draft fees are increasing on November 1, 2021. Find our current rates at atb.com.Heads up, our bank draft fees are increasing on November 1, 2021. Find our current rates at atb.com.


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000020210349 $71.98


Heads up, our bank draft fees are increasing on November 1, 2021. Find our current rates at atb.com.Heads up, our bank draft fees are increasing on November 1, 2021. Find our current rates at atb.com.


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000020210350 $50.00


Heads up, our bank draft fees are increasing on November 1, 2021. Find our current rates at atb.com.Heads up, our bank draft fees are increasing on November 1, 2021. Find our current rates at atb.com.


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000020210363 $649.00


Heads up, our bank draft fees are increasing on November 1, 2021. Find our current rates at atb.com.Heads up, our bank draft fees are increasing on November 1, 2021. Find our current rates at atb.com.


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000020210355 $14.55







A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
7
7
2
1
4
3
8
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
4
4
5
9
0
3
2
8
8
6


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000020210277 $177.90


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000020210362 $50.00


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000020210360 $184.20


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000020210365 $871.47


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000020210359 $335.09


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000020210352 $117.74


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000020210348 $965.37


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000020210351 $495.23







Consolidated Statement


Statement date October 31, 2021


Transit number 07629-219


Customer number 0000079419


Page number 9 of 9


*
5
1
4
0
0
4
0
1
7
*


A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
7
7
2
1
4
3
8
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
4
4
5
9
H
R
I
-
1
7
-
0
5
-
0
1
-
0
4
-
1
1
-


0
3
2
8
8
7


Heads up, our bank draft fees are increasing on November 1, 2021. Find our current rates at atb.com.Heads up, our bank draft fees are increasing on November 1, 2021. Find our current rates at atb.com.Heads up, our bank draft fees are increasing on November 1, 2021. Find our current rates at atb.com.


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000020210371 $41.30







A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
7
7
2
1
4
3
8
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
4
4
5
9
0
3
2
8
8
8








Consolidated Statement


Statement date November 30, 2021


Transit number 07629-219


Customer number 0000079419


Cheque images 16


Page number 1 of 8


*
4
4
S
0
0
0
0
1
6
*


A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
1
0
9
6
2
3
3
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
4
4
3
1
H
R
I
-
1
6
-
0
4
-
0
4
-
2
8
-
-


0
3
2
7
7
5


ATB0114001_1096233_007 E D 07629 04431


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
PO Box 1084
Glenwood AB T0K 2R0


Your ATB Financial Branch


07629 Cardston Branch


24 2 Ave W


Cardston AB


T0K 0K0


If you have any questions, contact us at


1 800 332-8383 or visit us at


www.atb.com


A summary of your accounts on Nov 30, 2021


Deposits Value on Nov 30, 2021


CAD


MUSH Operating Account


#00930007424


783,043.20


Total Deposits $783,043.20


Loans Value on Nov 30, 2021


CAD


Municipal Revolving Loan


10134753500


Credit limit $100,000.00


0.00


Total Loans $0.00


All loan balances, with the exception of mortgage loans, do NOT include


accrued interest. The above should not be relied upon for repayment purposes.


Please contact your branch for a payout statement.


Find an error? Give us a call or drop by a branch. We'll take care of it.







A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
1
0
9
6
2
3
3
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
4
4
3
1
0
3
2
7
7
6


A summary of Deposit Account
MUSHOperating Account


00930007424 Transit # 07629-219


Your balance forward on Oct 31, 2021 $788,844.65


Debits to your account (28 items) - $22,288.86


Credits to your account (52 items) + $16,487.41


Your closing balance on Nov 30, 2021 = $783,043.20


Details of your account transactions


Date Description
Debits to your


account ($)
Credits to your


account ($) Balance ($)


Oct 31 Balance forward $788,844.65


Nov 1 Direct Deposit Bill Payment TD CANADA TRUST $304.00 789,148.65


Nov 1 Customer Bill Pay Cover $260.00 789,408.65


Nov 1 Direct Deposit Bill Payment Xplornet Commun $274.92 789,683.57


Nov 1 Cheque #000020210353 $330.61 789,352.96


Nov 1 Cheque #000020210347 $183.75 789,169.21


Nov 1 Direct Debit Misc. Payments INT FEE04813697 $0.30 789,168.91


Nov 1 Direct Debit Misc. Payments MON FEE04813697 $52.00 789,116.91


Nov 1 Direct Debit Misc. Payments MIN MDR05687330 $5.00 789,111.91


Nov 1 Direct Debit Misc. Payments MON FEE05687330 $10.00 789,101.91


Nov 1 Direct Debit ATB Govt Tax Filing MONTHLY FEE $2.00 789,099.91


Nov 2 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments CIBC BP $377.23 789,477.14


Nov 2 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments CIBC BP $98.50 789,575.64


Nov 2 Cheque #000020210377 $189.24 789,386.40


Nov 2 Cheque #000020210372 $191.30 789,195.10


Nov 2 Cheque #000020210380 $440.72 788,754.38


Nov 2 Cheque #000020210378 $56.60 788,697.78


Nov 3 Cheque #000020210376 $304.51 788,393.27


Nov 3 EFT Settlement 000195624153 48654 $3,850.95 784,542.32


Nov 4 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $153.00 784,695.32


Nov 4 Cheque #000020210379 $103.00 784,592.32


Nov 4 Cheque #000020210366 $414.00 784,178.32







Consolidated Statement


Statement date November 30, 2021


Transit number 07629-219


Customer number 0000079419


Page number 3 of 8


*
4
3
R
0
0
0
0
1
6
*


A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
1
0
9
6
2
3
3
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
4
4
3
1
H
R
I
-
1
6
-
0
4
-
0
3
-
2
7
-
-


0
3
2
7
7
7


Details of your account transactions (continued)


Date Description
Debits to your


account ($)
Credits to your


account ($) Balance ($)


Nov 4 Cheque #000020210374 $194.63 783,983.69


Nov 5 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $25.00 784,008.69


Nov 5 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SCOTIA BILL PMT $100.00 784,108.69


Nov 5 Cheque #000020210356 $328.13 783,780.56


Nov 8 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $56.00 783,836.56


Nov 8 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments EF1105 04813697 $30.00 783,866.56


Nov 8 Cheque #000020210367 $3,835.60 780,030.96


Nov 8 Cheque #000020210373 $164.85 779,866.11


Nov 9 Customer Bill Pay Cover $55.00 779,921.11


Nov 9 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SCOTIA BILL PMT $56.00 779,977.11


Nov 9 ATBOL Interac e-Transfer Received $152.00 780,129.11


Nov 9 ATBOL Interac e-Transfer Received $163.00 780,292.11


Nov 9 ATBOL Interac e-Transfer Received $96.83 780,388.94


Nov 9 ATBOL Interac e-Transfer Received $316.55 780,705.49


Nov 9 ATBOL Interac e-Transfer Received $80.00 780,785.49


Nov 10 Direct Deposit Bill Payment FortisAlberta $3,749.10 784,534.59


Nov 10 Cheque #000000210375 $194.00 784,340.59


Nov 10 Cheque #000020210358 $21.08 784,319.51


Nov 16 Customer Bill Pay Cover $75.00 784,394.51


Nov 16 EFT Settlement 000198606616 48654 $3,903.50 788,298.01


Nov 16 EFT Settlement 000198605758 48654 $584.00 788,882.01


Nov 17 Customer Bill Pay Cover $226.24 789,108.25


Nov 17 ATBOL Interac e-Transfer Received $50.00 789,158.25


Nov 17 ATBOL Interac e-Transfer Received $350.00 789,508.25


Nov 18 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $52.00 789,560.25


Nov 19 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $25.00 789,585.25


Nov 19 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments EF1118 04813697 $50.00 789,635.25


Nov 22 Customer Bill Pay Cover $16.00 789,651.25


Nov 22 EFT Return Utility Bill Payment GENERAL $112.00 789,539.25


Nov 22 Cheque #000020210368 $60.85 789,478.40


Nov 23 EFT Settlement 000200292748 48654 $112.00 789,590.40







A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
1
0
9
6
2
3
3
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
4
4
3
1
0
3
2
7
7
8


Details of your account transactions (continued)


Date Description
Debits to your


account ($)
Credits to your


account ($) Balance ($)


Nov 23 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SCOTIA BILL PMT $16.00 789,606.40


Nov 23 Deposit Night 862 Pincher Creek Branch $778.65 790,385.05


Nov 24 Customer Bill Pay Cover $111.99 790,497.04


Nov 24 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments CIBC BP $112.00 790,609.04


Nov 24 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SAPUTO DAI $520.00 791,129.04


Nov 25 Direct Deposit Bill Payment TD CANADA TRUST $108.48 791,237.52


Nov 26 Direct Deposit Accounts Payable ATCO GAS $766.45 792,003.97


Nov 26 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $110.00 792,113.97


Nov 26 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments EF1125 04813697 $8.00 792,121.97


Nov 29 Customer Bill Pay Cover $128.00 792,249.97


Nov 29 Direct Deposit Bill Payment TD CANADA TRUST $50.00 792,299.97


Nov 29 Direct Deposit Bill Payment TD CANADA TRUST $304.00 792,603.97


Nov 29 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $201.28 792,805.25


Nov 29 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments SCOTIA BILL PMT $108.54 792,913.79


Nov 30 Customer Bill Pay Cover $92.00 793,005.79


Nov 30 Customer Bill Pay Cover $52.00 793,057.79


Nov 30 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $156.00 793,213.79


Nov 30 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments RBC BILL PYMTS $275.00 793,488.79


Nov 30 Direct Deposit Misc. Payments CIBC BP $96.00 793,584.79


Nov 30 EFT Settlement 000202686385 48654 $9,386.19 784,198.60


Nov 30 EFT Return Payroll Deposit GENERAL $299.55 784,498.15


Nov 30 EFT Settlement 000202696638 48654 $1,726.95 782,771.20


Nov 30 Interest Payment $355.85 783,127.05


Nov 30 Fee Service - Sundry $66.90 783,060.15


Nov 30 Monthly Maintenance Fees $25.95 783,034.20


Nov 30 Fee Waiver of Settlement $10.00 783,044.20







Consolidated Statement


Statement date November 30, 2021


Transit number 07629-219


Customer number 0000079419


Page number 5 of 8


*
4
2
Q
0
0
0
0
1
6
*


A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
1
0
9
6
2
3
3
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
4
4
3
1
H
R
I
-
1
6
-
0
4
-
0
2
-
2
6
-
-


0
3
2
7
7
9


Details of your account transactions (continued)


Date Description
Debits to your


account ($)
Credits to your


account ($) Balance ($)


Nov 30 Adjustment Fee Waiver of Settlement $36.75 783,080.95


Nov 30 Fee Service $37.75 783,043.20


Nov 30 Closing balance $783,043.20


A summary of Loan Account
Municipal Revolving Loan - 10134753500 Transit #07629-219


Interest rate 3.45000%


Details of Loan Account 10134753500 transactions


Date Description
Debits to your


account ($)
Credits to your


account ($) Balance ($)


Oct 31 Balance forward 0.00


Oct 31 ACCRUED INTEREST BALANCE FORWARD $0.00


Nov 30, ACCRUED INTEREST CLOSING BALANCE $0.00


Nov 30, Closing balance 0.00


INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE 0.00


Line of Credit (LOC)


LOC Limit Interest Rate (%)


Beginning of statement period


From $0.00 to $999,999,999.00 3.45000


End of statement period


From $0.00 to $999,999,999.00 3.45000


MinimumPayment


Amount of Accrued Interest Outstanding as of If your payment has


already been made, thank you.







A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
1
0
9
6
2
3
3
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
4
4
3
1
0
3
2
7
8
0


Please note: Your minimum payment due amount does not reflect


payments that were already in arrears on the date of this statement. If


your account is in arrears, you will be notified by ATB Financial


separately.


Please note: If you dispute your liability for any transaction or ATB


Financial's record of your use of the services, you may instruct ATB


Financial to investigate the problem. ATB Financial will explain the


dispute investigation procedure on your request.







Consolidated Statement


Statement date November 30, 2021


Transit number 07629-219


Customer number 0000079419


Page number 7 of 8


*
4
1
P
0
0
0
0
1
6
*


A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
1
0
9
6
2
3
3
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
4
4
3
1
H
R
I
-
1
6
-
0
4
-
0
1
-
2
5
-
-


0
3
2
7
8
1


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000020210353 $330.61


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000020210347 $183.75


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000020210377 $189.24


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000020210372 $191.30


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000020210380 $440.72


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000020210378 $56.60


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000020210376 $304.51


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000020210379 $103.00







A
T
B
0
1
1
4
0
0
1
_
1
0
9
6
2
3
3
_
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
4
4
3
1
0
3
2
7
8
2


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000020210366 $414.00


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000020210374 $194.63


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000020210356 $328.13


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000020210367 $3,835.60


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000020210373 $164.85


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000000210375 $194.00


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000020210358 $21.08


MUSH Operating Account 00930007424


Cheque #000020210368 $60.85








Alberta SouthWest Regional Economic Development Alliance 
International Economic Development Council (IEDC) Accredited Economic Development Organization (AEDO) 


Green Destinations Top 100 Sustainable Global Destinations and Top 3 Best of the Americas 
 


Box 1041 Pincher Creek AB T0K 1W0 
403-627-3373 (office) 403-627-0244 (cell)  
bev@albertasouthwest.com 
www.albertasouthwest.com 


Alberta SouthWest Bulletin January 2022 
Regional Economic Development Alliance (REDA) Update 


 


❖ Invest in Alberta/Xperience Alberta 2022 
The annual Economic Developers Alberta magazine will soon be in mailboxes. In the meantime, have a look at the 


digital version of this “two part” magazine!  


The REDAs and AlbertaSW communities have invested in being well-represented. 


https://invest-in-alberta.ca/digital-issue/ 
 


Here are just a few AlbertaSW highlights to look for!  
 


Invest in Alberta 


• REDAs: pages 16-21 


• Renewables: pages 32-37 


• Claresholm/MD Willow Creek: pages 68-69 


• Fort Macleod: page 76 
 


Xperience Alberta 


• Claresholm/MD Willow Creek: page 16  
• Peaks to Prairies: page 27 


• Lethbridge College: pages 48-49 


• RINSA: pages 63-64 
 


❖ Planning and possibilities for 2022 
At the January 5 meeting the Board reviewed some successes of the past year and identified priorities and 


opportunities related to issues of housing, industrial land development, red tape reduction, renewable energy 


development, cell phone coverage, local business support and tourism development. 
 


❖ Check your speed! 
Rural Municipalities of Alberta (RMA) has a tool on its website that will enable you to test your internet speed! 


https://rmalberta.com/advocacy/toolkits-and-initiatives/cira-internet-performance-test/ 
 


❖ Check your community info! 
If you have time, visit www.albertasouthwest.com  and have a look at your community information on the website, 


especially in the “Move Here” and “Invest Here” sections. We can quickly update text as needed!  
 


❖ New federal PrairiesCan office established in southern Alberta 
Linda Erickson is the Senior Business Officer for the new Prairies Economic Development Canada (PrairiesCan) 


We also welcome the opportunity to work Selena McLean-Moore, who is now our provincial government Regional 


Economic Development Specialist for 3 REDAs: AlbertaSW, SouthGrow and Palliser Economic Partnership. 
 


❖ Economic Developers Alberta (EDA)  
Annual Xperience Conference and Leadership Summit 


April 6-8, 2022; mark your calendar and consider attending. 


More information at https://www.edaalberta.ca/xperience2022 
 



mailto:bev@albertasouthwest.com

http://www.albertasouthwest.com/

https://invest-in-alberta.ca/digital-issue/

https://rmalberta.com/advocacy/toolkits-and-initiatives/cira-internet-performance-test/

http://www.albertasouthwest.com/

https://www.edaalberta.ca/xperience2022






 


 
1.0 WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS 


 Reeve Merrill Harris called the meeting to order at 1:00 pm. 
   
2.0 ADDITIONS TO / APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 2.1  Mayor Blair Painter’s resignation letter for OWC – Blair Painter – feels that voices from Towns 


and Villages aren’t being heard because they don’t align with the agriculture sector. Seems as 
though total concentration is on the Headwaters instead of the Oldman River as a whole. 


 
 Shannon Frank – in response to Mayor Blair Painter’s resignation, the executive committee feels as 


though we could move forward with another representative from Towns and Villages.  Municipalities 
have the most seats on the board.  OWC has worked hard at being an unbiased voice and values 
debate and differing opinions. 


 
 Call for nomination for representative for Towns and Villages to sit on OWC board – will leave until 


January 2022 in hopes someone will volunteer. 
 
Motion to approve the agenda, moved by Reeve Randy Taylor - Carried 
 
3.0 ADDITIONS TO / APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES  
 
Motion to adopt the minutes, moved by Mayor Ed Weistra – Carried 
 
4.0 BUSINESS ITEMS ARISING FROM MINUTES 
  
5.0 MP AND MLA UPDATES 


 
5.1 MP Reports – 


Brenda McDonald, Rep for MP Thomas 


• Discussed the new Covid-19 variant, and the disruption to supply chains that will 
likely follow. 


• As of January 15,2022, previously exempt travellers will have to be fully vaccinated 
in order to return to Canada. 


• Have received a number of calls from constituents that have had troubles crossing 
the land border due to problems with the ArriveCan app. 
 


    Colleen Valin, Rep for MP Motz 


• Discussed Bill C-2, and new supports for Covid recovery. 


• Discussed Bill C-3, amending the criminal code to make it illegal to obstruct health 
services and medical professionals. 


• Discussed a private member’s bill brought forward by the NDP to increase tax credit 
for volunteer firefighters from $3000-$10000. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


MINUTES 
Friday, December 3, 2021 
Virtual Meeting via Zoom 







 
Mayors and Reeves of Southwest Alberta                                                                                                                                        Page 2  
December 3,2021 Minutes 


5.2 MLA Reports –   
 


   MLA Shannon Phillips 


• Committed to stabilize Municipal funding in revenue sharing. 


• The leader of the NDP opposition took the position that we should have much more 
meaningful perspective on broadband services to make it accessible throughout the 
province. 


• After hearing opposition regarding the Alberta Police force, the NDP has committed 
to not pursue this. 


• Discussed the unemployment rate of 8.8% and the cost of living. 
 


 
6.0  PRESENTATION – Linear Taxation, Reeve Dan Hamilton 


• Discussed assessment review, market value assessments and regulated 
assessments. 


• Assessments should be easily understood and transparent. 


• See electronic presentation included in package. 


 


7.0      REPORTS 


7.1  Alberta Southwest Regional Alliance Report – Mayor Blair Painter 


• Discussed film friendly southwest Alberta.  Broc Skretting is advocating to increase 
filming in southern Alberta. 


• Discussed the Economic Development summit. 


• Mentioned REDA’s should be getting more funding in the near future. 


 


7.2  SouthGrow – Mayor Jim Willett 


• Minister Horner indicated that REDA’s will be receiving more funding. 


• Discussed broadband.  Minister Horner and Minister Schweitzer announced $150 


million investment towards rural broadband. 


 


 7.3  RMA – Reeve Jason Schneider 


• Have been conducting internet speed testing across Alberta to get an accurate 


representation of rural Alberta’s data.  Please visit RMA’s website to conduct an 


internet speed test. 


• Discussed the RMA convention, policing was brought up multiple times. 


• Discussed rural healthcare, dispatching concerns and lack of rural ambulances. 


 


           7.4    AUMA – Councillor Tanya Thorn 


• Changed name to Alberta Municipalities (AM) 


• No report. 


 


 


 







 
Mayors and Reeves of Southwest Alberta                                                                                                                                        Page 3  
December 3,2021 Minutes 


7.5 Oldman Watershed Council – Shannon Frank 


• Discussed having a good field season, planting over 1500 willows along stream 
banks in the last few months. 


• Recently invested in two ag producer led projects to protect the Oldman River and 
creek from cattle. 


• Currently working on grants for future restoration work. 


• Discussed drought. 


 
        7.6      Highway #3 Association- Councillor Bill Chapman 


• Thanked everyone for advocating for HWY #3 at the RMA and AM conventions. 


• In November, the strategic plan was passed for the next 3 years. 


• Currently involved with the economic corridor task force. 


• Discussed Highway #3 becoming the new corridor for transportation of goods. 


 


8.0 NEXT MEETING DATE 
Friday, January 7, 2022 at 1:00 – Virtual via Zoom 


 
9.0 ADJOURNMENT:  


Reeve Maryanne Sandberg moved to adjourn the meeting at 2:30 pm - Carried  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fu  








 


  


 


 


 


Monthly Report 
For Mayors and Reeves 


Feb 


January 2022| By: Peter Casurella 


SouthGrow Regional Initiative 


P: 403-394-0615 


E: peter.casurella@southgrow.com 


A New Year, A New Board, and New Opportunities! 







 


 


1 


January 2022 
 


 


The quite marathon by tireless volunteers.  
 
While SouthGrow has a big impact, the projects that we advance tend to be multi-year marathon endeavors, and 
because of our staff resources are small, we rely heavily on the talented selfless efforts of our volunteer board 
members who serve on behalf of each any every one of your communities.  
 
Of particular importance to our work is the Executive Committee. This group of 5 individuals is elected by the full 
board to work closely with staff to oversee monthly operations, review the financials, and to serve as ambassadors 
and representatives for the entire region on the many files we have underway. They make this commitment one of 
their top volunteer activities, and the trend has been that they get really sucked in. Over the past few years, members 
of our executive and the board have represented our region at events and meetings as far away as France, and 
across Canada from Ottawa to Winnipeg, and repeatedly to Edmonton and Calgary, meeting with industry, non-
profits, and all levels of government on issues ranging from Canadian Food Brands to rural internet, and everywhere 
in-between.  
 
Where I sit, I get to see how hard  and how selflessly these people work and I wanted to take the privilege of this 
communication to recognize that work to you, their peers.  
 
In the fall election we lost Ron Lagemaat of Coalhurst, Gerry Selk from Cardston, and Phil Wright from Milk 
River from our Executive Committee. All three of these individuals worked very hard on behalf of their communities 
and the region you all serve. All three of them gave up evenings, weekends, and many days to travel to meetings, 
attend zoom calls, travel by plane to distant destinations in snowstorms, all in the interests of serving southern 
Alberta. I am personally grateful to them and the region owes them a debt of gratitude for their service.  
 
I’d also like to recognize the continuing selfless service of Jim Willett from Coutts and Laurie Lyckman from 
Vulcan County who have served on the Executive for over 3 years now and who are continuing as the Chair and 
Vice-Chair of SouthGrow. Their work for the region continues and they carry forward much needed institutional 
memory as we integrate new board members into the ecosystem.  
 
Finally, I’d like to introduce you to three new volunteers who selflessly put their names forward and were elected to 
the executive committee just before Christmas.  
 
Scott Alexander is a new councilor for the Village of Warner. Scott brings with him a wealth of experience in the 
energy industry as he is one of the owners of Terralta, a local success story of a company in the solar industry.  
 
Scott Akkermans is another new councilor with the Town of Coalhurst. Scotts day job is as a mechanical engineer, a 
skillset that will no doubt be very useful for our projects. 
 
Finally, long-time board member John Turcato from the MD of Taber has joined the Executive. John has served 
SouthGrow for years as our go-to expert for all things agriculturally related and has represented the region in several 
important initiatives. We’re thrilled to have him even further engaged.  
 
It’s been a very big year for SouthGrow. We’ve successfully bit off a giant pile of work – and secured the funding to do 
it. Now we have to chew, and with the help of both new and old volunteers, I just think we can do it.  
 
Sincerely, 


Peter Casurella 
Executive Director 
SouthGrow Regional Initiative 
1-403-394-0615 







Headlines for January 2022 


 


Please find below an update that tracks our operational plan for the year and which speaks to each item. In short: Things are 
going quite well overall.  


 


Please find below an update that tracks our operational plan for the year and which speaks to each item. 
 


1. Administration 
 


- All membership invoices have been paid except for 2/3 new associate member invoices.  
- So far we have made $8000 from the sale of the FEAP trailer and components that were in it.  
- Income goals have been exceeded.  
- We sent a sincere thank you to Picture Butte and closed out our office space at their municipal building. We are 


now fully home-office based with meeting space available on-demand at various locations. Our contracted 
Executive Director is not charging for office space or internet.  


- A new board was appointed before Christmas, board elections held and committee appointments made.  
- Highway 3 completed their tenure under the SouthGrow banner as of December 31st. We are very proud to have 


served them for the past 3 years. Our partnership remains close and strong.   
 
 


2. Strategic Collaborations 
 


 
Member Engagement 


 
  Activity: Annual Council Presentations.  


Goal: The Executive Director will endeavor to deliver a direct report to council to half of our members on an 
annual basis. (14) 


  Target: 50% of members receive a report directly to council (15) 
  Progress: Presentations to councils have been fully booked and mostly completed.  


Status: Completed  
 
  Activity: Councillor Training (Economic Development for Elected Officials) 


Goal: SouthGrow will provide subsidized training in Economic Development to regional councilors following 
the municipal elections in October 2021 and deliver that training to at least 20 councilors.  
Target: One session held in January 2022, 20 Councilors in attendance 
Progress: Training costed, partnership with PEP and ABSW agreed on to host 2 sessions in southern Alberta, 
information on sessions to go out before October 18th to municipal staff, booking venues. Session booked for 
January 20th. Session is full, mandate is still to meet in person.  
Status: On Track 


   
  Activity: Sustainability Committee 


Goal: SouthGrow will convene a sustainability committee of volunteers pulled from its members to explore 
models for sustaining the organization's operations beyond 2023 and will present a recommendation by 
March 2022. 
Target: At least one feasible recommendation for organization sustainability past 2023 presented to the full 
board of directors by March 2022. 
Progress: Committee was formed, 3 minuted meetings have been held, several informal meetings with 
stakeholders for discussion purposes held, recommendations drafted and forwarded to Executive. 







 


 


3 


Recommendations approved for presentation to full board for discussion and voting. Board voted to increase 
member rate and to renew conversations with GOA about sustaining our funding.  
Status: COMPLETED 
 
Activity: Economic Development Summit  
Goal: SouthGrow hosts a regional Economic Development Summit in March of 2022 that provides 
stakeholders with access to speakers and engagement on important economic development topics, trends, 
and issues that affect our region.  
Target: Greater than 70 attendees from member communities, partners, and stakeholders. 
Progress: Venue and date booked for end of March 2022. Will be held in Carmangay. Board has directed staff 
to proceed with in-person gathering for event.  
Status: On Track 
 


 
Build and Sustain Collaborations 


 
Activity: Southern Alberta Alternative Energy Partnership – Community Energy Forum 
Goal: SouthGrow will increase community awareness of opportunities in renewable energy by hosting a 
community energy forum that offers staff and councilors an in-depth look at the opportunities available in 
community energy, how to pursue them, how to fund them, and the benefits they bring; and we will host this 
forum in the early fall of 2021, before municipal budgets are set for the coming year. 
Target: 40 staff and councillors, or other interested parties attend.  
Progress: Event timelines moved back to early 2022 because of Covid. Started identifying and contacting 
speakers. Covid-dependant so far, or switch to online platform. Board has directed staff to proceed with in-
person gathering. 
Status: Delayed 


 
Activity: Southern Alberta Alternative Energy Partnership – Website Update 
Goal: SouthGrow will update the SAAEP website in the fall of 2021 to ensure content is current and the 
projects map is up to date.  
Target: Website updated, tested, and content is reviewed and updated. Additional resources added.   
Progress: Partnership formed, $ committed, CIP grant application has been written and submitted to leverage 
dollars. Partnership with Community Futures has been formed for in-kind contributions. Quotes have been 
collected from content contributors. Website work has begun. Going well.  
Status: On Track 


 
Activity: Southern Alberta Investment and Trade Initiative Participation 
Goal: SouthGrow maintains its participation and leadership in the Southern Alberta Investment and Trade 
Initiative, pursuing meaningful projects under its umbrella as detailed in other plan sections. 
Target: At least one project is advanced under the brand within 2021 
Progress: Global Marketing Project Phase 1 has been fully complete. Phase 2 partners have committed 
$20,000, grant application going to CanExport in October 2021 for doubling. Contractor to run Phase 2 of the 
marketing program has been identified.  Grant has been submitted. Website work is starting.  
Status: On Track 


 
Activity: Canada’s Premier Food Corridor and Canada’s Western Gateway 
Goal: SouthGrow supports the growth of sub-regional collaborations that promote industry clusters by 
convening them when necessary, hosting meetings, providing advisor services, connecting them with 
resources, and by actively using those brands in our own communications efforts. This support is ongoing and 
continual. 
Target: CPFC and CWG remain active and managed by their own membership. 
Progress: CPFC has had multiple meetings and is moving ahead with a video project. CWG is planning their 
next meeting and has been working with local MLA on designation of the corridor for marketing purposes. 







CWG group has new appointments and can plan meeting. 
Status: On Track 


 
 
Activity: Southern Alberta Tourism Collaboration 
Goal: SouthGrow collaborates with Tourism Lethbridge to promote the growth of the tourism Industry and 
tourism opportunities in the SouthGrow region to secure support for regional tourism growth and build trust 
between the city and region on this file. Importantly, SouthGrow pays Tourism Lethbridge to assist in a slate 
of services that are regionally focused. 
Target:   SouthGrow leverages our investment by 2x that of Tourism Lethbridge. Program targets are met 
within the slate of services. Relationships between regional and city stakeholders on the tourism file are 
improved. 
Progress: Partnership was formed, contribution paid, slate of work is on-track, Tourism Lethbridge successfully 
leveraged dollars by 2x. Request for regional advisor to sit on Tourism Lethbridge board has been sent. 
Tourism Lethbridge board balked on regional collaboration. Program of work proceeding. New relationship 
work needed here. TL has hired a new Executive Director – Erin Crane formerly of EDL.  
Status: On Track 
 
Activity: Highway 3 Twinning Development Association 
Goal: SouthGrow graduates the Highway 3 Twinning Development Association out of its umbrella and 
continues to strategically support its operations with matching funding, board representation, In-kind 
support, and regional buy-in from our membership. SouthGrow ensures that the H3TDA remains a vibrant, 
active, and impactful organization. 
Target: H3TDA is independent at the end of 2021. 
Progress:  H3TDA has been meeting their goals. Association is fully independent except for mail collection. 
Discussions to be had near end of year on evolution of relationship. Discussions were held. All paperwork has 
been updated, H3TDA ready to go independent of SouthGrow umbrella. SouthGrow to remain as a core 
partner and continue to provide matching funds for project work. H3TDA fully independent as of December 
31. 
Status: COMPLETED 
 


Sustain or Expand Membership  
 


 Activity: Present to Barons and Barnwell on rejoining SouthGrow 
Goal: SouthGrow presents the value of membership to the Villages of Barons and Barnwell with a request for 
them to re-consider membership with the association.  
Target: Both villages receive a presentation. Barons elects to join SouthGrow. Barnwell elects to join 
SouthGrow.  
Progress:  In this year the Town of Bow Island requested a membership presentation and joined the 
association and the County of 40 Mile also recently joined. Barnwell has invited a membership presentation 
for January. Barons is undergoing a by-election and we will re-approach them in January.     
Status: On Track / COMPLETED 


 
Activity: Expand Associate Memberships to Industry and Institutions 
Goal: SouthGrow engages stakeholder businesses or institutions in the region through associate 
memberships, making them partners in the work of regional economic development and recruits at least 2 
such members in 2021.  
Target: 2 Associate Members within 2021  
Progress:  Associate Memberships have been requested from Exhibition Park, the Lethbridge Chamber of 
Commerce, University of Lethbridge. Other prospects include Lethbridge College and the Lethbridge Industrial 
Association. Milk River Cable Club has requested an associate membership. Key contact at the U of L has left, 
will re-approach. MRCC has paid membership, Ex Park has eagerly joined. Waiting on confirmation from 
Lethbridge Chamber.  







 


 


5 


Status: On Track 
 
 
 


3. Marketing and Communications 
 


Regional Promotion 
 
Activity: Website Improvements 
Goal: SouthGrow updates its easy-to-use WIX website with additional resources from its digitization program 
in 2020 and makes these resources available. Links are tested, content refreshed, and meta data improved for 
greater visibility and impact. Backlinks to core partner websites are added in a visible location before end of 
year.  
Target: Website is refreshed by end of May 2021 with opportunities for additional improvements throughout 
the year.  
Progress:  Behind envisioned pace but work is now ongoing. Large amounts of content added to resources, 
visual updates happening with new photos, content being reviewed and updated.  
Status: On Track 
 
 
Activity: Market the Region Globally 
Goal: SouthGrow project manages a digital marketing campaign in 2021 as part of the SAITI partnership and 
runs a digital campaign that raises the profile of our region in target markets around the world, with particular 
emphasis on the United States, Canada, and Western Europe.  
Target: SouthGrow has the campaign built by June of 2021 in partnership with our selected consultants.  
SouthGrow oversees the running of phase 2 by a qualified consultant (the actual campaign) in the summer 
and fall of 2021. Collect meaningful data on penetration and conversions from this pilot for base metric in 
future campaigns.   
Progress:  Phase 1 complete, entire campaign built. Qualified consultant identified, Phase 2 funded by 
partners, applying for CanExport grant to double project funds. Grant application submitted. Landing page 
build moving forward. All partner funds collected. Waiting on Canexport funding.  
Status: On Track, slightly behind schedule.  


 
 


Activity: Regional Photography Project 
Goal: SouthGrow works with Economic Development Lethbridge to co-fund a robust still and moving digital 
image package of regional facilities and views capes that can be used by any of our members for websites, 
promotional materials, and more. This package is procured in the spring of 2021 and is available to the region 
by summer 2021.  
Target: A couple dozen high-quality images of views capes of note, with some motion Images as well.  
Progress:  Photography project mostly complete, a couple of outstanding shots for sites that photographer is 
having a hard time reaching. Photos uploaded and delivered to membership for use. I’m not sure we will ever 
see the final two photos. EDL has a holdback on payment for final 2 shots.  
Status: COMPLETED pending submission of final 2 shots.  


 
Stakeholder Communications     
 


Activity: Newsletters 
Goal: SouthGrow keeps its internal members and stakeholders well-advised of trends, opportunities, threats, 
and events that impact community and regional economic development. We also keep them well informed of 
Provincial Government initiatives.  
Target: Newsletters are issued bi-weekly to a distribution list of anyone who wants it.  
Board members receive a daily Government Relations newsletter forwarded from the SouthGrow office. 







Progress:  Newsletters have been delivered on-time with high-quality. AB Today newsletters regularly sent 
out. I’ve been very pleased with Jessie Stilson and her work on the newsletters. I think  priority for next year 
will be retaining her AND doing some marketing to expand the reach of our newsletter. Its very high quality.  
Status: On Track 


 
 


4. Economic Development and Innovation 
 


Ag-Tech Market Development  
 


Activity: Ag-Tech Scholarship / Incentive Program 
Goal: SouthGrow actively supports youth engagement in the Hi-Tech Ag sector by partnering with educational 
organizations in the region to deliver scholarships to students attending Lethbridge College or the University 
of Lethbridge who plan to build a career in agri-food in southern Alberta.  
Target: At least 2 scholarships worth $1500 each are awarded in the fall of 2021.  
Applicants exceed 2020 numbers. (11)  
Progress:  Contributions received from MNP and AFSG totalling $2000. Total available $5000. Committee is 
currently working to award Scholarships. Applicant numbers were down by 1. Scholarships awarded. Lots of 
interest in sponsorships for next year. 
Status: COMPLETED: Exceeded Target for $, On Track for Project timelines, Missed increase in applicant 


numbers. 
 


Activity: Exhibition Park Virtual Reality Program 
Goal: SouthGrow will actively support the development of virtual reality venue that replicates the new 
Exhibition Park pavilion and serves as a remote gathering space for meetings and a sales tool for attracting 
conventions and events to.  
Target: VR space is built and in active operation by SouthGrow and others by March 2022.  
Progress:  VR space has been built, SouthGrow’s logo is in it. Model is being used by Exhibition Park. Regional 
Portal and access not yet set up. Project lost its technical lead at 90% complete. We offered to help Ex Park re-
fund the project through a grant and get it to completion. This will bleed into next years operational plan but 
should achieve target.  
Status: On Track 


 
 


Broadband Deployment  
 


Activity: Terragraph Project for Below CRTC Speed Members 
Goal: SouthGrow organizes and manages a partnership of the Vulcan County villages to jointly apply to the 
Canadian Healthy Communities Initiative to fund a deployment of Terragraph equipment in their communities 
and in hamlets where infrastructure allows. We also Shepard other communities, such as the Village of 
Warner, Coutts, Foremost, Cardston, and Vauxhall towards implementing this technology. Builds for all 11 
remaining communities are progressing by the end of March 2022.  
Target: Contract issued to an ISP to build out Vulcan County villages and hamlets.  


Stretch Goal 1: Vauxhall included in RFP.  
Stretch Goal 2: Cardston has build underway.  
Stretch Goal 3: Warner, Coutts, and Foremost have builds underway 


Progress:  Vulcan County project shovel ready, Highway 4 project shovel ready, Cardston project racing 
towards shovel ready status. Grant applications submitted for Vulcan and Highway 4 projects. Grants sadly 
unsuccessful. Next approaches to be made to Service Alberta and Prairies Can, then other directions for grant 
funding. Prairies Can uncertain that they can help fund. Service Alberta alarmingly going in a different 
direction with their grant money????  Won’t confirm that the money will be part of an intake. POP site 
upgrades are progressing. Bittersweet outcome from government announcement. All their money to be spent 
on basic service, no money for projects like ours. Next steps: Look for more grant funding, OR start looking for 







 


 


7 


philanthropists.  
Status: First Grant application unsuccessful, new approaches in-line. Partial work proceeding. Need a new  
path forward for P3 funding. 


 
 


Pilot Projects 
 


Activity: Zero Emissions Vehicle Infrastructure Project (30 month) 
Goal: SouthGrow manages the disbursement of ZEVIP funding from NRCAN to fund a wide array of charging 
infrastructure in the region. This project is completed by 2023 and involves an active partnership with the 
MCCAC allowing many of our member municipalities to get fully subsidized infrastructure, and institutions and 
businesses to get 50% matching funding for their projects. The full amount is successfully spent by project end 
in 2023.  
Target: Est 1.7 million dollars in spend on infrastructure, and over 100 chargers by 2023.  
2021 Target. Funding is secured, Project Manager hired, operational plan is on-schedule for completion.  
Contingency: Application template, technical contacts for FLO, information package on how to site chargers, 
and other supporting documents are supplied to members. Members are applying (at least 20).  
Progress:  Agreed on contract making circulation for signatures. Long delays from the Feds. Continual contract 
changes to negotiate. Committee has charted a good path forward. Changing goalposts from NRCAN have 
been frustrating. 46% matching funding now the reality rather than 50%. October start envisioned. November 
contract was signed. RFP has been issued. Planning Press release. Hiring Project Manager.  
Status: On Track despite NRCAN delays.  


 
Activity: EV Bus Pilot Project 
Goal: SouthGrow completes multi-year application process to get EV bus for highway 4 corridor funded, with 
funding landed within 2021 and bus purchased and operational in-region by January of 2022  
Target: FCM grant is landed by fall of 2021. Bus is purchased and delivered by December of 2021.   
Progress:  FCM has come back in September 2021 with requests for MORE information. Staff has begun work 
on alternate grant opportunity. Grant was successful after all! More documents submitted, waiting for 
contract to sign from the FCM. 
Status: On Track  


 
Activity: Nobleford Incinerator Pilot Project 
Goal: SouthGrow project manages the feasibility study for the possible purchase and installation of a 
community waste Incinerator in the Town of Nobleford, in collaboration with Nobleford and Barons. The 
Feasibility study is complete by the end of 2021 with intent to apply to the FCM for pilot project funding in 
early 2022.  
Target: Feasibility study is complete by October of 2021.  
FCM has reviewed feasibility study and advises on pilot scale application by December 2021.  
Progress:  No progress made by Engineer. Problem appears to be leveraging of ‘free / donated’ work by 
engineering company leading to no progress. Need to find new way forward or way to incentivize / pay for the 
work.  Major interest from members in this project. Engineer is back on board, conversation with Nobleford 
council planned this month. 
Status: Behind Schedule   


 
 
Targets of Opportunity 


 
 


Activity: Regional Import Replacement Program 
Goal: SouthGrow project manages a 2-year regional import replacement project that completes its work 
within the 2-year timespan of the project as defined by the detailed project proposals.  
Target: A government funded Import Replacement project for our region is implemented and pursuing its 







 


operational goals.  
Progress:  JEI has not declined to fund project but has gone silent. No official no from them. Prairies Can is 
very interested in funding. Delays due to creation of Prairies Can. Conversations advancing again. Submitting 
documents to Prairies Canada. Prairies Can interested, need additional funding from province. Province 
brought back into the conversation. Round and round we go.  
Status: Looking less likely to get started this year.  
 
Activity: Labour Market Partnership Work 
Goal: SouthGrow re-forms and leads a partnership to pursue next stage Labour Market work arising out of our 
previous Skills Gap Study. 
Target: Partner commitment is secured, budget formed, project identified, grant applied for and secured, and 
project initiated within the fiscal year.  
Progress:  Partner commitment is secured, project identified, grant not yet applied for. Grant still not open. 
Possible pivot to Women’s Economic Recovery Project. In discussion with Community Futures on a 
partnership to deliver opportunities throughout the region.  
Status: On Track  
 
***Activity: SAAEP Government Relations and Grid Modernization (New Work) 
Goal: SouthGrow and SAAEP Partners advance provincial conversation on need for unified action on Grid 
Modernization.   
Target: SAAEP Partners present to Standing Committee on Alberta’s Economic Future on Opportunities and 
Challenges and request MLA support and action on regulatory and legislative change.    
Progress:  Meetings with Ministers held, partnership secured from Energy Futures Lab, presentation to 
committee has been requested. Trying to wrangle partners to move forward fast. Energy Futures Lab now on 
board, ready to apply to present. We applied to present. Committee discussed and shuffled us to another 
standing committee. Request now being reviewed there.  
Status: On Track  
 
 


 
 


 
 


 


 


Don’t forget to email info@southgrow.com if you would like to get signed up for our economic development 
newsletter. This newsletter has been called ‘The Best Economic Development Newsletter in the West’ (mostly 
by us, but that doesn’t make it less true.) It comes packed with great resources for you and your people.  


 


 


southgrow.com 


Economic Development | Government Relations  


All content copyright © 1999 - 2018 SouthGrow Regional Initiative. All rights 


reserved. Corporate Access Number: 5111053608 


About SouthGrow Regional Initiate  


SouthGrow is an economic development alliance of twenty-six south central Alberta 


communities committed to working together to achieve prosperity for the region. 


Representing over 170,000 people, SouthGrow is committed to assisting 


communities, organizations, businesses, and people in the region to further their 


economic development goals and to maintain the high quality of life. 



mailto:info@southgrow.com






BOARD
REPORT
Chinook Arch Library Board Meeting - December 2, 2021


Chair: Vic Mensch (Ministerial Appointee)


Vice Chair: Marie Logan (Village of Lomond)


Treasurer: Jim Monteith (Town of Fort Macleod)


Directors at Large: 


Mark Barber (Town of Pincher Creek)


Darryl Christensen (Town of Magrath)


Doug Logan (Vulcan County)


Tamara Miyanaga (Taber MD)


Lyndsay Montina (Town of Coalhurst)


Christopher Northcott (Village of Milo)


Wendy Kalkan (LPL Resource Centre)


Congratulations to the trustees that will form the


Board’s 2022 Executive Committee:


Executive Committee
Elections


Piikani Book Locker Coming Soon
                                     With funding from the Healthy    


                                     Communities Initiative and in 


                                     partnership with Aakom-Kiyii 


                                     Health Services, Chinook Arch 


                                     is pleased to launch a book 


                                     locker service on the Piikani 


                                     Nation. The book locker, 


                                     located in Brocket, will serve as 


                                     a holds pickup location and will 


                                     also host a small browsing 


                                     collection. This means that


Piikani residents will no longer have to travel to a


neighbouring community to access public library materials.


The locker, adorned with artwork by Piikani artist Kristy North


Peigan, will officially launch on Monday, December 13.







facebook.com/


chinook.arch7


@chinooklibs @chinooklibs


Contact Us
Chinook Arch Regional Library System


2902 7th Avenue North


Lethbridge, AB  T1H 5C6  |  403-380-1500


www.chinookarch.ca  |  arch@chinookarch.ca


Chinook Arch would like to thank the following outgoing trustees for their


support of public library services in southwestern Alberta:


Departing Board MembersThank You


Management of System Funds


Drugs, Alcohol, and Medication


Direct Loans


Library Services to System Members


Without a Library Board


Resource Sharing


Policies Reviewed
Board Members Present


Wendy Williams
Trevor Wagenvoort
Tony Hamlyn
Jordan Sailer
Lyndsay Montina
Stephen A. Pain
Doreen Glavin
Jim Monteith
Suzanne French
Heather Woodruff
Tory Campbell
Marie Logan (Vice Chair)
Darryl Christensen
Anne Michaelis
Lise Mayne
Teresa Feist
Mark Barber
Dave Cox
Kelly Jensen
Monica McLean
Tamara Miyanaga
Shelley Deleeuw
Barbara Moore Coffey
Doug Logan
Don Toovey
Morgan Rockenbach
Lesley Little
Maryanne Sandberg
Wendy Kalkan
Vic Mensch


Ed Weistra
Christopher Northcott
Gary Bikman


Deb Hansen
Not yet appointed
Tom Nish
Linda Allred
Brydon Saunders
Linda Weasel Head


Arrowwood
Champion
Claresholm
Coaldale
Coalhurst
Coutts
Crowsnest Pass
Fort Macleod
Hill Spring
Lethbridge (City)
Lethbridge County
Lomond
Magrath
Milk River
Nanton
Picture Butte
Pincher Creek
Pincher Creek M.D.
Raymond
Taber
Taber MD
Vauxhall
Vulcan
Vulcan County
Warner (Village)
Warner County
ID of Waterton
Willow Creek M.D. 
LPL Resource Centre
Ministerial Appointment


Regrets
Barons
Milo
Stirling


Absent
Barnwell
Cardston
Cardston County
Glenwood
Stavely
Kainai Board of Education


Margaret McCanna (Milk River)


Quentin Stevick (MD Pincher Creek)


Joan Harker (Raymond)


Rob Edwards (Stirling)


Joe Strojwas and Carly Firth (Taber)


Kim Cawley (Vauxhall)


Colette Glyn (Warner)


Jane Johnson (Barnwell)


Ron Gorzitza (Barons)


Briane Simpson (Coaldale)


Heather Caldwell (Coalhurst)


Marvin Bohne (Coutts)


David Rolfson (Glenwood)


DeVar Dahl (Magrath)













Village of Glenwood 


Policy Paper 
 


Policy No.: A03-2018 
Title of Policy: Public Participation 
Approving Motion & Date: Motion 2018-07-173, July 12, 2018 
Revising Motions & Date: N/A 
Department Responsible: Administration 


 


 
Village of Glenwood Public Participation Policy Page 1 of 4 


 


 


 
PURPOSE AND APPLICATION 
 
In accordance with Section 216.1 of the Municipal Government Act, this Public Participation 
Policy has been developed to recognize the value of public participation and create 
opportunities for meaningful public participation in decisions that directly impact the public. 
 
This Public Participation Policy is in addition to and does not modify or replace the statutory 
public hearing requirements in the Municipal Government Act. 
 
 
1. GENERAL POLICY PRINCIPLES 
 


1.1 Council recognizes that good governance includes engaging Municipal Stakeholders 
in Public Participation by: 
(a) Creating opportunities for Municipal Stakeholders who are affected by a 


decision to influence the decision; 
(b) Promoting sustainable decisions by recognizing various Municipal Stakeholder 


interests; 
(c) Providing Municipal Stakeholders with the appropriate information and tools 


to engage in meaningful participation; and 
(d) Recognizing that although councillors are elected to consider and promote the 


welfare and interest of the Municipality as a whole and are generally required 
to vote on matters brought before Council, facilitating Public Participation for 
matters beyond those where public input is statutorily required can enrich the 
decision making process. 


 
 
2. DEFINITIONS 
 


2.1 “CAO” means the chief administrative officer of the Municipality or their delegate. 
2.2 “Municipal Stakeholders” means the residents of the Municipality, as well as other 


individuals, organizations or persons that may have an interest in, or are affected 
by, a decision made by the Municipality. 


2.3 “Municipality” means the Village of Glenwood. 







 


Village of Glenwood Public Participation Policy Page 2 of 4 
 


2.4 “Public Participation” includes a variety of non-statutory opportunities where 
Municipal Stakeholders receive information and/or provide input to the 
Municipality. 


2.5 “Public Participation Plan” means a plan which identifies which Public Participation 
Tools to be used to obtain public input in a particular circumstance. 


2.6 “Public Participation Tools” means the tools that may be used, alone or in 
combination, to create Public Participation opportunities including, but not limited 
to: 
(a) In-person participation which may include at-the-counter interactions, door- 


knocking, interviews, meetings, round-tables, town halls, open houses and 
workshops; 


(b) Digital participation which may include online workbooks, chat groups, 
webinars, message boards/discussion forums, and online polls or surveys; 


(c) Written participation which may include written submissions, email, and mail- 
in surveys, polls and workbooks; and 


(d) Representative participation which may include being appointed to an 
advisory committee, ad hoc committee or citizen board. 


 
 
3. POLICY RESPONSIBILITIES 
 


3.1 Council Responsibilities: 
(a) Council shall: 


(i) Review and approve Public Participation Plans developed by the CAO in 
accordance with this Policy or as directed by Council; 


(ii) Consider input obtained through Public Participation; 
(iii) Review this Policy to ensure the Policy complies with all relevant 


legislation, municipal policies and the spirit and intent of Public 
Participation; and 


(iv) Promote and support Public Participation. 
3.2 Administration Responsibilities: 


(a) CAO shall: 
(i) In accordance with this Policy or as directed by Council, develop Public 


Participation Plans, for Council approval; 
(ii) Implement approved Public Participation Plans; 
(iii) Report the findings of the Public Participation to Council; 
(iv) Consider timing, resources and engagement when developing and 


modifying Public Participation Plans; and 
(v) Assess this Policy and make recommendations to Council about the 


Public Participation and resourcing. 
 
 
 
 







 


Village of Glenwood Public Participation Policy Page 3 of 4 
 


4. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION OPPORTUNITIES 
 


4.1 CAO shall develop and implement a Public Participation Plan in the following 
circumstances: 
(a) When gathering input or formulating recommendations with respect to the 


Municipality’s strategic plans or business plans; 
(b) As otherwise directed by Council. 


 
 
5. POLICY EXPECTATIONS 
 


5.1 Legislative and Policy Implications: 
(a) All Public Participation will be undertaken in accordance with the Municipal 


Government Act, the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act 
and any other applicable legislation. 


(b) All Public Participation will be undertaken in accordance with all existing 
municipal policies. 


(c) This Policy shall be available for public inspection and may be posted to the 
Municipality’s website. 


(d) This Policy will be reviewed at least once every four years. 
5.2 Public Participation Standards: 


(a) Municipal Stakeholders who participate in any manner of Public Participation 
are required to be respectful and constructive in their participation.  
Municipal Stakeholders who are disrespectful, inappropriate or offensive, as 
determined by Administration, may be excluded from Public Participation 
opportunities. 


(b) The results of Public Participation will be made available to Council and 
Municipal Stakeholders in a timely manner in accordance with municipal 
policies. 


 
 
6. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PLANS 
 


6.1 When so directed by this Policy or Council, the CAO shall develop a Public 
Participation Plan for approval by Council which shall consider the following: 
(a) The nature of the matter for which Public Participation is being sought; 
(b) The impact of the matter on Municipal Stakeholders; 
(c) The demographics of potential Municipal Stakeholders in respect of which 


Public Participation Tools to utilize, level of engagement and time for input; 
(d) The timing of the decision and time required to gather input; 
(e) What information is required, if any, to participate; and 
(f) Available resources and reasonable costs. 


6.2 Public Participation Plans will, at minimum, include the following: 







 


Village of Glenwood Public Participation Policy Page 4 of 4 
 


(a) A communication plan to inform the public about the Public Participation plan 
and opportunities to provide input; 


(b) Identification of which Public Participation Tools will be utilized; 
(c) Timelines for participation; 
(d) Information about how input will be used; 
(e) The location of information required, if any, to inform the specific Public 


Participation. 
 
 
7. REPORTING AND EVALUATION 
 


7.1 Information obtained in Public Participation will be reviewed by CAO and a report 
shall be provided to Council. 


7.2 The report shall include, at minimum, the following: 
(a) An overview of the Public Participation Plan and how it was developed; 
(b) An assessment of the effectiveness of the plan based on the level of 


engagement and the quality of input; 
(c) A summary of the input obtained; and 
(d) May include recommendations for future Public Participation Plans. 


 
END OF POLICY 








MINUTES OF THE CARDSTON COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES AUTHORITY MEETING HELD JANUARY 6, 
2022, AT THE CARDSTON COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES AUTHORITY BUILDING  
 
Board Members Present:    
Mike Nish – Village of Hill Spring    Paula Brown – Town of Cardston 
John Grainger – Town of Cardston (zoom)  Tom Nish – Cardston County 
Cam Francis - Cardston County   
                 
Others Present:  
Danny Melvin – Fire Chief        Suzanne Pierson – Secretary/Treasurer 
Spencer Olsen – Deputy Fire Chief                    
                               
Commenced at 5:00 p.m.  
 
Paula Brown in the chair.                                                        
 
Opening Prayer: Tom Nish 
  
AGENDA  
  
John Grainger moved to approve the agenda as amended.                              Carried  
  
MINUTES  


The minutes of the December 2, 2021, meeting was discussed.    


Cam Francis moved to accept the minutes of the December 2, 2021, meeting.                        Carried 
 
BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES 
 
Paula Brown advised that the swim passes are covered in the Authorities 2022 Budget.  
 
John Grainger inquired as to whether Danny Melvin had completed a list of hydrants that need fixed or 
replaced.  Danny advised that the fire crews will survey the fire hydrants next Thursday within the Town of 
Cardston and make a list of suggestions for repairs and relocations. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
  
Danny Melvin reported that the December Emergency Services statistics are as follows: 1 MVC, 2 false 
alarms, and 6 supports (smoke detectors, co alarm battery died, fires with a burn permit).  Danny is in the 
process of gathering By-laws from other fire departments regarding charging citizens for responding to false 
alarms. 
 
Danny Melvin advised that he visited with the Village of Hill Spring and is planning on putting in a power 
door and new tables for Mid River area. 







MINUTES CCES MEETING JANUARY 6, 2022 
 


2 
 


 
Danny Melvin reported the SCBA bottles have been tested and everything is in good working order.  The 
bottles on loan to Magrath will be returned soon. 
 
Danny Melvin advised that he has spoken with Magrath and they would like to change the response areas.  
Danny is suggesting that the south side of Highway 501 be the Authorities responsibility and the north be 
taken over by Magrath.  The Jefferson area may be taken over by the Authority as it takes Magrath a lot 
longer to respond.  Danny will be in further discussion with the Magrath Fire Department and will bring 
back the final decision to the board. 
 
Danny Melvin reported that he has not been able to meet with the Blood Tribe but will keep in contact with 
them. 
 
Danny Melvin advised the Fire Chief in Magrath is wanting to let his training lapse to perform (QMP) fire 
inspections within the Town of Magrath.  Danny is concerned that someone should be able to perform 
(QMP) fire inspections in their community.  The Cardston County board representatives will pass on the 
information. 
 
Tom Nish moved to approve Danny Melvin’s report.                              Carried  
 
ADJOURNMENT  


Mike Nish moved to adjourn.                                       Carried  


Adjournment at 5:23 p.m. 


Next board meeting is scheduled for Thursday, February 3, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. at the Cardston County 
Emergency Services Building.    


  


              
Chairman   





		MINUTES OF THE CARDSTON COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES AUTHORITY MEETING HELD JANUARY 6, 2022, AT THE CARDSTON COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES AUTHORITY BUILDING

		MINUTES

		NEW BUSINESS

		ADJOURNMENT






Alberta SouthWest Regional Alliance 
Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting 


Wednesday December 1, 2021-Heritage Inn, Pincher Creek 
 


Board Representatives 


Brent Feyter, Fort Macleod 


Keith Robinson, Waterton 


Brad Schlossberger, Claresholm  


Cam Francis, Cardston County 


Dale Gugala, Stavely 


Kevin Todd, Nanton 


Rick Lemire, MD Pincher Creek 


Barb Burnett, Cowley 


Sahra Nodge, Pincher Creek 


 


Resource Staff  


Robert Strauss, CAO, MD Ranchland 


Bev Thornton, AlbertaSW  


1 Call to Order/ 


Election of Officers 


Bev Thornton, Executive Director called the meeting to order. 


Executive Director called for nominations for the position of Chair. 


Brad Schlossberger nominated Brent Feyter. 


Blair Painter moved THAT nominations cease. 


Carried. [2021-12-748] 


Brent Feyter named Chair for 2021-2022. 
 


The Chair called for nominations for the position of Vice-Chair. 


Dale Gugala nominated Brad Schlossberger. 


Blair Painter moved THAT nominations cease. 


Carried. [2021-12-749] 


Brad Schlossberger named Vice-Chair for 2021-2022. 
 


The Chair called for nominations for the position of Secretary Treasurer. 


Rick Lemire nominated Sahra Nodge. 


Cam Francis moved THAT nominations cease. 


Carried. [2021-12-750] 


Sahra Nodge named Secretary Treasurer 2021-2022. 
 


Moved by Dale Gugala THAT Barbara Burnett be designated as an additional 


signing authority. 


Carried. [2021-12-751] 
 


Moved by Rick Lemire THAT the Board affirms Brent Feyter, Brad 


Schlossberger, Sahra Nodge and Barbara Burnett to have signing authority on 


behalf of Alberta SouthWest Regional Alliance Ltd. 


Carried. [2021-12-752] 


 


2 Approval of Agenda Moved by Brad Schlossberger THAT the agenda be approved as presented. 


Carried. [2021-12-753] 


 


3 Approval of Minutes  Moved by Brad Schlossberger THAT the Minutes of November 3, 2021 be 


approved as presented. 


Carried. [2021-12-754] 


 


4 Approval of Cheque Register Moved by Sahra Nodge THAT cheques #2989 to #3000 be approved as 


presented. 


Carried. [2021-12-755] 


 


5 Communications, Information-


sharing and Training 


 


Board discussed preferences for distributing Minutes, monthly Board Bulletin 


and other communication updates and information. 


Suggested that the Bulletin could include community highlights. 







Economic Development 101 for Elected Officials and Community Leaders will 


be scheduled in late February-early March 2022. 


 


6 Regional Promotion Board reviewed list of ads and feature stories placed in publications in 2021-


2022. This list will be reviewed again when planning for 2022-2023. 


 


7 Zero Emissions Vehicle 


Infrastructure Program 


(ZEVIP)  


SouthGrow is administering this $2M fund to support municipalities and 


businesses install EV charging infrastructure. Priority will be given to those 


who have submitted a letter of interest.  


Accepted as information. Call Bev if you have further questions. 


 


8 University of Lethbridge 


Project Proposal 


 


University of Lethbridge has proposed that AlbertaSW work with a team of 


students on a “visualized data” project; film production data could become an 


interactive map of movie locations in AlbertaSW.  


Agreed to look into this further. 


 


9 Succession Planning/ 


How to sell your business 


 


This joint project of 9 Community Futures Offices offers expert business 


coaching and access to on-line buyer-seller forum. Program ends March 2022. 


AlbertaSW has added the program information to our website. 


Discussion noted that municipalities with land and assets for sale may also be 


“clients” for this program. Bev will look into that idea further. 


 


10  Rural Engagement Survey The province has a new secretariat of Rural Economic Development that is 


part of Agriculture and Forestry. In addition to meeting with community 


groups and agencies, the province is asking for input via an on-line survey. 


Survey closes December 18, 2021. Participation is encouraged. 


https://www.alberta.ca/rural-economic-development-engagement.aspx 
 


11 Executive Director Report Accepted as information 


 


12 Round table updates Accepted as information. This is an opportunity to share community successes, 


new investment, business development and new opportunities. 


 


13 Upcoming Meeting January 5, 2022: NO MEETING 


February 3, 2022: location to be determined 
 


14 Adjourn  Moved by Dale Gugala THAT the meeting be adjourned.  


Carried. [2021-12-756] 


 


    


  Chair 


Approved January 5, 2022 


 


  


  Secretary/Treasurer 


 


 



https://www.alberta.ca/rural-economic-development-engagement.aspx






Alberta SouthWest Regional Economic Development Alliance 
International Economic Development Council (IEDC) Accredited Economic Development Organization (AEDO) 


Green Destinations Top 100 Sustainable Global Destinations and Top 3 Best of the Americas 
 


Box 1041 Pincher Creek AB T0K 1W0 
403-627-3373 (office) 403-627-0244 (cell)  
bev@albertasouthwest.com 
www.albertasouthwest.com 


Alberta SouthWest Bulletin January 2022 
Regional Economic Development Alliance (REDA) Update 


 


❖ Invest in Alberta/Xperience Alberta 2022 
The annual Economic Developers Alberta magazine will soon be in mailboxes. In the meantime, have a look at the 


digital version of this “two part” magazine!  


The REDAs and AlbertaSW communities have invested in being well-represented. 


https://invest-in-alberta.ca/digital-issue/ 
 


Here are just a few AlbertaSW highlights to look for!  
 


Invest in Alberta 


• REDAs: pages 16-21 


• Renewables: pages 32-37 


• Claresholm/MD Willow Creek: pages 68-69 


• Fort Macleod: page 76 
 


Xperience Alberta 


• Claresholm/MD Willow Creek: page 16  
• Peaks to Prairies: page 27 


• Lethbridge College: pages 48-49 


• RINSA: pages 63-64 
 


❖ Planning and possibilities for 2022 
At the January 5 meeting the Board reviewed some successes of the past year and identified priorities and 


opportunities related to issues of housing, industrial land development, red tape reduction, renewable energy 


development, cell phone coverage, local business support and tourism development. 
 


❖ Check your speed! 
Rural Municipalities of Alberta (RMA) has a tool on its website that will enable you to test your internet speed! 


https://rmalberta.com/advocacy/toolkits-and-initiatives/cira-internet-performance-test/ 
 


❖ Check your community info! 
If you have time, visit www.albertasouthwest.com  and have a look at your community information on the website, 


especially in the “Move Here” and “Invest Here” sections. We can quickly update text as needed!  
 


❖ New federal PrairiesCan office established in southern Alberta 
Linda Erickson is the Senior Business Officer for the new Prairies Economic Development Canada (PrairiesCan) 


We also welcome the opportunity to work Selena McLean-Moore, who is now our provincial government Regional 


Economic Development Specialist for 3 REDAs: AlbertaSW, SouthGrow and Palliser Economic Partnership. 
 


❖ Economic Developers Alberta (EDA)  
Annual Xperience Conference and Leadership Summit 


April 6-8, 2022; mark your calendar and consider attending. 


More information at https://www.edaalberta.ca/xperience2022 
 



mailto:bev@albertasouthwest.com

http://www.albertasouthwest.com/

https://invest-in-alberta.ca/digital-issue/

https://rmalberta.com/advocacy/toolkits-and-initiatives/cira-internet-performance-test/

http://www.albertasouthwest.com/

https://www.edaalberta.ca/xperience2022



